
CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
DECEMBER 31, 2017 

BOSCH & 
STATHAM 

'ti l id Public Accountants 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

CONTENTS 

Governmental Funds: 
Balance Sheet 15 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds' Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position 16 
Statement of Revenues, E^enditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 17-18 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 19 

Changes in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities 
Notes to Financial Statements 20-54 

Page 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (PART I) 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 1-7 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 8-11 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 12 
Statement of Net Position 13 
Statement of Activities 14 
FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (PART H) 
Budgetary Comparison Information - Major Funds 55-61 
Supplemental Information Required by GASB No. 68 - PERS 62 
Supplemental Information Required by GASB No. 68 - Registrar of Voters 63 
Supplemental Information Required by GASB No. 68 - District Attorney 64 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds: 

Combining Balance Sheet 65 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 66 
Special Revenue Funds: 

Fund Descriptions 67 
Combining Balance Sheet 68 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 69 

Debt Service Funds: 
Fund Descriptions 70 
Combining Balance Sheet 71 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 72 

Schedule of Compensation Paid Police Jurors 73 
Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, Reimbursements, or Other Payments to Agency Head 74 
OTHER REPORTS 75 
Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Conttol over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and 

Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards 76-77 

Schedule of Findings 78-80 
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures Representation Letter 81 -83 
Independent Accountant's Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 84-102 
Management's Corrective Action Plan 103-106 



 

 

Required Supplemental Information (Part I) 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

 



Catahoula Parish Police Jury 
Harrisonburg, Louisiana 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
December 31, 2017 (Unaudited) 

Our discussion and analysis of Catahoula Parish Police Jury's financial performance provides an overview of the 
Police Jury's financial activities for the year ended December 31, 2017. 

Financial Highlights. Our financial statements provide these insights into the results of this year's operations: 

Total spending for all our governmental activities was $3,739,535 for the year. The Police Jury's property and 
sales taxes of $2,307,015 were below net costs of $2,943,867 by $636,852 (after deducting reshicted grants and 
fees charged to users) of activities. See detailed information in Table 2 below. 

Governmental activities reported a decrease in net position of $247,477, which is less than one percent. The 
police jury has strived to maximize revenues and decrease expenses as much as possible to improve its financial 
condition. 

Using this Annual Report The Police Jury's annual report consists of a series of financial statements that show 
information for the Police Jury as a whole, and for its funds. The statement of net position and the statement of 
activities provide information about the activities of the Police Jury as a whole and present a longer-term view 
of the Police Jury's finances. Our fund financial statements are included later in this report. For our governmental 
activities, these statements tell how we financed our services in the short term as well as what remains for future 
spending. Fund statements also may give you some insights into the Police Jury's overall financial health. Fund 
financial statements also report the Police Jury's operations in more detail than the government-wide financial 
statements by providing information about the Police Jury's most significant funds: the General Fund, Road and 
Bridge, Hard Surfacing, Sanitation, Library, and Health Unit. 

Our auditors have provided assurance in their independent auditor's report, located immediately following this 
management's discussion and analysis, that the basic financial statements, after considering the fact that certain 
component units are not included, are fairly stated. Varying degrees of assurance are being provided by the 
auditors regarding the required supplemental information and the supplemental information. A user of this report 
should read the independent auditor's report carefully to ascertain the level of assurance being provided for each 
part of this report. 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities. Our analysis of the Police Jury as a whole begins 
with the government-wide financial statements. One of the most important questions asked about the Police Jury 
is, "Is the Police Jury as a whole better off or worse off financially as a result of the year's activities?" The 
statement of net position and the statement of activities, which appear first in the Police Jury's financial 
statements, report information on the Police Jury as a whole and its activities in a way that helps you answer this 
question. We prepare these statements to include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, 
which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year's revenues and 
expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. 



Management's Discussion and Analysis 
December 31, 2017 (Unaudited) 

These two statements report the Police Jury's net position, the difference between assets and liabilities, as 
reported in the statement of net position as one way to measure the Police Jury's financial health, or financial 
position. Over time, increases or decreases in the Police Jury's net position as reported in the statement of 
activities are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. The relationship between 
revenues and expenses is the Police Jury's operating results. However, the Police Jury's goal is to provide services 
to our citizens—not to generate profits as commercial entities do. One must consider many other nonfinancial 
factors, such as the quality of health and welfare services provided to parish citizens and the condition of roads, 
bridges, and drainage systems to assess the overall health of the Police Jury. 

The statement of net position and statement of activities report the governmental activities of the Police Jury, 
which include most of the Police Jury's services, including public works and health and welfare services. 
Property taxes, sales taxes, and state and federal grants finance most of these activities. 

The Governmental Fund Financial Statements. The Police Jury's fund financial statements, which begin on 
page 16, provide detailed information about the most significant funds—not the Police Jury as a whole. Some 
funds are required to be established by state law or by bond covenants. However, the Police Jury establishes 
many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is meeting legal 
responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other money. 

Governmental Funds. Most of the Police Jury's services are reported in governmental funds. Governmental fund 
reporting focuses on showing how money flows into and out of funds and the balances left at year end that are 
available for spending. They are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which 
measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund 
statements provide a detailed, short-term view of the Police Jury's operations and the services it provides. 

Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that 
can be spent in the near future to finance the Police Jury's programs. We describe the differences between 
governmental activities (reported in the statement of net position and the statement of activities) and 
governmental funds in the reconciliations on pages 17 and 20. 

The Police Jury as a Whole. The Police Jury's net position was $9,446,395 at December 31, 2017. Of this 
amount, $ 1,790,873 was unrestricted. Restricted net position is reported separately to show legal constraints from 
debt covenants and enabling legislation that limit the Police Jury's ability to use those net position for day-to-day 
operations. Our analysis below focuses on the net position (table 1) and change in net position (table 2) of the 
Police Jury's governmental activities. 



Management's Discussion and Analysis 
December 31, 2017 (Unaudited) 

Table 1 

Net Position 
Governmental Activities 

2017 2016 

Current and other assets 
Capital assets (net) 

S 2,712,505 

7,018,172 

$ 3,279,311 

6,830,307 

Total assets 9,730,677 10,109,618 

Deferred outflows 300,860 356,507 

Current and other liabilities 

Long-term HabiHties 

142,325 

365,216 

226,894 

471,451 

Total liabilities 507,541 698,345 

Deferred inflows 77,601 76,108 

Net assets: 

Net investment in capital assets 

Restricted 

Unrestricted 

6,935,172 
1,790,873 

720,350 

6,665,307 

1,865,773 

1,160,592 

Total net position S 9,446,395 $ 9,691,672 

The results of this year's operations for the primary government as a whole are reported in the statement of 
activities. Table 2, on the next page, takes the information from that statement and rearranges it slightly so you 
can see our total revenues for the year. 



Management's Discussion and Analysis 
December 31, 2017 (Unaudited) 

Table 2 

Changes in Net Position 
Gk)vernmental Activities 

2017 2016 

Revenues 
Prc^ram revenues: 

Charges for services $ 248,839 $ 201,699 

Operating grants and contributions 546,829 847,909 

Capital grants and contributions - 167,979 

Gieneral revenues: 
Property ta>ffis 876,812 910,055 

Sales taxes 1,430,203 1,558,906 

Unrestricted grants and contributions 277,054 223,486 
Other general revenues 114,521 33,256 

Total revenues 3,494,258 3,943,290 

Prc^ram expenses 
General g ovemment 929,968 757,977 

Public safety 347,241 376,721 

Public works 1,864,465 2,227,%7 

Health and welfare 219,252 219,819 

Culture and recreation 374,762 384,024 

Economic development and assistance 2,468 2,502 

Interest expense 1,379 2,353 
Total expenses 3,739,535 3,971,363 

Increase (decrease) in net position $ (245,277) $ (28,073) 

Governmental Activities. As reported in the statement of activities, the cost of all of our governmental activities 
this year was $3,739,535. However, the amount that our taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities through 
Police Jury taxes was only $2,307,015 because some of the cost was paid by those who benefited from the 
programs ($248,839) or by other governments and organizations who subsidized certain programs with grants 
and contributions ($546,829). 

In Table 3, we have presented the cost of each of the Police Jury's seven functions—general government, public 
safety, public works, health and welfare, culture and recreation, economic development and assistance, and 
interest expense—as well as each program's net cost (total cost less revenues generated by the activities). As 
discussed above, net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the Police Jury's taxpayers by each of 
these functions. Providing this information allows our citizens to consider the cost of each function in comparison 
to the benefits they believe are provided by that function. 



Management's Discussion and Analysis 
December 31, 2017 (Unaudited) 

Table 3 
Governmental Activities 

Total Cost of Services 
2017 2016 

Net Cost of Services 
2017 2016 

General government S 929,968 $ 757,977 $ 744,085 $ 612,893 
Public safety 347,241 376,721 208,644 189,464 
Public works 1,864,465 2,227,967 1,594,606 1,529,013 
Health and welfare 219,252 219,819 49,431 59,460 
Culture and recreation 374,762 384,024 343,254 358,091 
Economic development and 
assistance 2,468 2,502 2,468 2,502 
Interest e>5rense 1,379 2,353 1,379 2,353 

Totals S 3,739,535 $3,971,363 $ 2,943,867 $ 2,753,776 

The Police Jury^s Funds. As we noted earlier, the Police Jury uses funds to help it control and manage money 
for particular purposes. Looking at funds helps you consider whether the Police Jury is being accountable for the 
resources taxpayers and others provide to it but may also give you more insight into the Police Jury's overall 
financial health. 

As the Police Jury completed this year, our governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $2,434,249 
which is a decrease of $504,442 or 17% from last year. 

The General Fund is our principal operating fund. The fund balance in the General fund decreased $244,400 or 
27% to $660,730. 

The Road and Bridge Fund accounts for funds used to maintain the parish roads and bridges. This fund showed 
a decrease of $112,667 to $61,085. 

The Hard Surfacing Fund accounts for the repair of streets. This fund showed a decrease of $109,557 or 31% to 
$243,047. 

The Sanitation Fund accounts for parish garbage collection and disposal operations. This fund showed a decrease 
of $104,995 or 40% to $155,800. Except for the garbage pickup contract, revenues and expenses varied only 
slightly from 2016. Garbage collection costs decreased to $583,044 from $636,048. 
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December 31, 2017 (Unaudited) 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights. Over the course of the year, the Police Jury revises its budget as it attempts 
to deal with unexpected changes in revenues and expenditures. A schedule showing the Police Jury's original 
and final budget amounts compared with amounts actually paid and received is provided later in this report. 

There were no significant revisions made to the 2017 original budgets. 

There were no significant overall budget to actual variances. 

Capital Assets. At December 31, 2017, the Police Jury had $7,018,172 invested in a broad range of capital assets, 
including land, buildings, furniture and equipment and infrastructure assets such as roads and bridges. This 
amount represents a net increase (including additions, deductions, and depreciation) of $187,865 or 3%, from 
last year. 

Capital Assets 

2017 2016 
Land S 125,385 $ 125,385 
Infrastructure - roads and bridges 12,239,619 11,763,538 
Buddings 2,996,128 2,996,128 
Improvements 3,043,207 3,014,707 
Equipment 1,209,256 1,209,256 
Heavy machinery 1,120,610 1,059,610 
Vehicles 539,880 572,880 
Books and periodicals 774,511 756,021 
Total capital assets, gross 22,048,596 21,497,525 

Less accumulated depreciation (15,030,424) (14,667,218) 
Total capital assets, net S 7,018,172 $ 6,830,307 

For further information on capital assets, see Note 5 of the notes to the financial statements. 

Debt. At the end of this year, the Police Jury had $83,000 in bonds outstanding versus $165,000 last year, a 
decrease of 50%. Those bonds consisted of: 

Outstanding Debt 

2017 2016 
Certificate of indebtedness series 2014 $ 83,000 $ 165,000 

Series 2014 bonds of $325,000 were issued during 2014 to finance the rehabilitation of the courthouse roof. 

Other obligations include accrued vacation pay. We present more detailed information about our long-term 
obligations in Note 6 of the notes to the financial statements. 
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December 31, 2017 (Unaudited) 

Economic Factors and Next Yearns Budgets and Rates. Our elected and appointed officials and citizens 
considered many factors when setting the Police Jury's 2018 budget and tax rates. One of the most important 
factors affecting the budget is our ad valorem and sales tax collections. We have budgeted very little change in 
ad valorem and sales tax collections from 2017 to 2018. Approximately 66% of total revenue is from ad valorem 
and sales taxes. We have projected a slight increase in net position for the 2018 budget year. 

Contacting the Police Jury^s Financial Management Our financial report is designed to provide our citizens, 
taxpayers, parents, students, and investors and creditors with a general overview of the Police Jury's finances 
and to show the Police Jury's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or 
wish to request additional financial information, contact Patti Mizell, Secretary-Treasurer, at the Catahoula 
Parish Police Jury, P.O. Box 258, Harrisonburg, Louisiana 71340, telephone number (318) 744-5435. 



BOSCH & 
STATHAM 

-^lic Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The President and Members of the 
Catahoula Parish Police Jiuy 
Harrisonburg, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of Catahoula Parish Police Jury, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017, and the 
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Catahoula Parish Police Jury's primary 
government financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Oiu: responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the 
Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide. Those standards and the guide require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Melissa Bosch, CPA (318) 475-1987 • Michael Statham, CPA (318) 355-9943 
107B West Alabama Avenue, Ruston, Louisiana 71270 • Post Office Box 2377, Ruston, Louisiana 71273-2377 



Catahoula Parish Police Jury 
Harrisonburg, Louisiana 

Independent Auditor's Report 
December 31. 2017 

Basis for Adverse Opinion on Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units and Qualified Opinion on 
Aggregate Remaining Fund Information 

The financial statements referred to above do not include financial data for the Police Jury's legally separate 
component units. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require financial data 
for those component units to be reported with the financial data of the Police Jury's primary government unless 
the Police Jury also issues financial statements for the financial reporting entity that include the financial data 
for its component units. The Police Jury has not issued such reporting entity financial statements. Because of this 
departure from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the assets, liabilities, 
net position, revenues, and expenses of the aggregate discretely presented component units are understated by 
the amount of assets, liabilities, net position, revenues, and expenses of the aggregate discretely presented 
component units. In addition, the assets, liabilities, fund balances, revenues, and expenditures of the aggregate 
remaining fund information would have increased by the amount of assets, liabilities, fund balances, revenues, 
and expenditures of the omitted component units. The amounts by which this departure would affect the financial 
statements are not reasonably determinable. 

Adverse Opinion 

In our opinion, because of the significance of the matter described in the "Basis for Adverse Opinion on 
Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units and Qualified Opinion on Aggregate Remaining Fund 
Information" paragraph, the financial statements referred to above do not present fairly the financial position of 
the aggregate discretely presented component units of the Police Jury, as of December 31, 2017, or the changes 
in financial position thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 

Qualified Opinion 

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the "Basis for Adverse Opinion on Aggregate 
Discretely Presented Component Units and Qualified Opinion on Aggregate Remaining Fund Information" 
paragraph, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of the aggregate remaining fund information of the Police Jury as of December 31, 2017, and the respective 
changes in financial position thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Unmodified Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the Police Jury, as of December 31, 
2017, and the respective changes in financial position thereof for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 



Catahoula Parish Police Jury 
Harrisonburg, Louisiana 

Independent Auditor's Report 
December 31. 2017 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and 
analysis (pages 1-7), budgetary comparison information (pages 53-61), the schedule of employer's proportionate share of 
liability and the schedule of employer's contributions (pages 62-64) be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the 
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not egress an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion 
or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the 
Catahoula Parish Police Jury's basic financial statements. The combining fund financial statements; the schedule of 
compensation paid to police jurors; and the schedule of compensation, benefits, reimbursements, or other payments to 
agency head are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The combining fund financial statements; the schedule of compensation paid to police jurors; and the schedule of 
compensation, benefits, reimbursements, or other payments to agency head; are the responsibility of management and were 
derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. 
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and 
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the combining financial statements; the schedule of compensation paid police jurors; and the schedule of 
compensation, benefits, reimbursements, or other payments to agency head are fairly stated in all material respects in relation 
to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

10 



Catahoula Parish Police Jury 
Harrisonburg, Louisiana 

Independent Auditor's Report 
December 31, 2017 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated Jime 26, 2018, on our 
consideration of the Catahoula Parish Police Jury's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report 
is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and conq)liance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on con^liance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Police Jury's 
internal control over financial reporting and con:q)liance. 

BOSCH & STATHAM, LLC 

Ruston, Louisiana 
Jiuie 26, 2018 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash restricted for debt service 
Receivables 
Other assets 
Capital assets, net of accimiulated depreciation 
TOTAL ASSETS 

1,627,795 
9,175 

989,535 
86,000 

7,018,172 
9.730.677 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 
Deferred outflows - pension related 300.860 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts, salaries and other payables 
Compensated absences 
Certificates of indebtedness due within one year 
Net pension liability 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 

142,325 
35,343 
83,000 

246,873 
507.541 

DEFERRED INFLOWS 
Deferred inflows - pension related 
Grant revenues pending 
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

50,994 
26,607 
77.601 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted net position 
Unrestricted net position 
TOTAL NET POSITION 

6,935,172 
1,790,873 

720,350 
$ 9,446,395 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
13 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 

HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

GO VERNMENTAL AC HVIHES 

S TATEMENT O F AC TIVmES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

FUNCTIONS - GOVERNMENTAL ACTrvrriES EXPENSES 

PROGRAM REVENUES 
OPERATING CAPITAL 

CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND GRANTS AND 
SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRIBUTIONS 

NET (EXPENSE) 
REVENUE AND 

CHANGES IN 
NET POSITION 

Geneial government $ 929,968 

Public safety 347,241 

Public WDiks 1,864,465 

Health andwelfare 219,252 

Culture andrecreation 374,762 

Economic development and assistance 2,468 

Interest expense 1,379 

Total governmental activities $ 3,739,535 

General revenues: 

Property taxes 

Sales and use taxes 

Othertaxes, penalties andinterest 

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 

Umestrictedinvestment earnings 

Proceeds from insurance 

Other 

T otal general revenues 

Change in net position 

Net position at beginning of year 

Net position at end of year 

$ 153,638 

88,024 

7,177 

$ 248,839 

32,245 
50,573 

269,859 
169,821 
24,331 

$ 546,829 

(744,085) 

(208,( 

(1,594,( 

(49,431) 

(343,254) 

(2,468) 

(1,379) 

(2,943,867) 

876,812 

1,430,203 

15,273 

277,054 

3,634 

36,390 

57,024 

2,698,590 

(245,277) 

9,691,672 

$ 9,446,395 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
14 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 

HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

GOVERNMEMALIUNDS - BALANCESHEEI 

AS OFDECE1VIBER31,2017 OTHER TOTAL 

ROAD GOVERN­ GOVERN­

AND HARD HEALTH MENTAL MENTAL 

ASSETS GENERAL BRIDGE S URFACING SANITATION LIBRARY UNIT FUNDS FUNDS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 326,314 $ 55,842 $ 169,590 $ 118,639 $ 311,414 $ 476,947 $ 169,049 $ 1,627,795 

Cash restricted for debt service - - - - - - 9,175 9,175 

Receivables 428,925 26,690 59,487 37,180 301,670 75,415 60,168 989,535 

Due from other funds - - 2,841 - - - - 2,841 

Other assets 35,254 17,410 26,478 - - 2,950 3,908 86,000 

Total assets $ 790,493 $ 99,942 $ 258,396 $ 155,819 $ 613,084 $ 555,312 $ 242,300 $ 2,715,346 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND FUND EQUITY 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 64,946 $ 22,908 $ 14,314 $ 19 $ 15,532 $ 4,536 $ 4,343 $ 126,598 

Salaries and related payables 12,960 1,278 1,035 - - - 454 15,727 

Due to other funds - 2,841 - - - - - 2,841 

T otal liabilities 77,906 27,027 15,349 19 15,532 4,536 4,797 145,166 

Deferred inflows: 

Ad valorem taxes and state 

revenue sharing -

unavailable 51,857 - - - 39,239 9,810 8,418 109,324 

Grant revenue - pending - 11,830 - - - - 14,777 26,607 

T otal deferred inflows 51,857 11,830 . . 39,239 9,810 23,195 135,931 

Fund equity - fund balances: 

Restricted - 61,085 243,047 155,800 558,313 540,966 214,308 1,773,519 

Unassigned 660,730 - - - - - - 660,730 

T otal fund equity - fund balances 660,730 61,085 243,047 155,800 558,313 540,966 214,308 2,434,249 
T otal liabilities, deferred 

inflows, and fund equity $ 790,493 $ 99,942 $ 258,396 $ 155,819 $ 613,084 $ 555,312 $ 242,300 $ 2,715,346 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
15 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS' 
BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

Total fimd balances - governmental funds $ 2,434,249 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 
net position are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources. 7.018.172 

Revenues that do not provide current financial resowces are deferred in the 
fimds, but are recognized for government-wide reporting. 109.324 

Deferred items for pension related items are not reported in the fund statements: 
Deferred outflows 
Deferred inflows 

300,860 
(50,994) 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and 
therefore are not reported in the fund statements. 

Compensated absences payable 
Certificates of indebtedness 
Net pension liability 

Net position of governmental activities 

(35,343) 
(83,000) 

(246,873) 

$ 9,446,395 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 

HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - STATEMENT OFREVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

GENERAL 

ROAD 
AND 

BRIDGE 
HARD 

S URFACING SANITATION LIBRARY 
HEALTH 

UNIT 

OTHER 
GOVERN­
MENTAL 
FUNDS 

TOTAL 
GOVERN­
MENTAL 
FUNDS 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Sales and use 
Other taxes, penalties, 

and interest 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovemmental funds: 

F ederal funds 
State funds: 

Severance taxes 

State revenue sharing 

Parish transportation 

Fire insurance rebate 
Other state funds 

Fees, charges and commissions 
for services 

Fines and forfeitures 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 
Donations 
T otal revenues 

$ 410,582 

15,273 

137,203 

34,329 

277,054 

31,112 

46,190 

1,523 

272 

16,435 

723 

11,420 

982,116 

162,523 

64,637 

168,608 

1,334 

144 

15,010 

412,256 

780,110 487,570 

405 292 

$308,500 

23,260 

1,601 

6,519 

658 

1,074 

12,235 

1,126 

77,122 

5,816 

757 

279 

$ 57,062 

164,130 

1,695 

3,663 

88,024 

239 

1,085 

853,266 

1,430,203 

15,273 

137,203 

263,096 

277,054 

61,883 

168,608 

49,853 

4,458 

6,791 

105,117 

3,634 

40,029 

1,126 

780,515 487,862 354,973 83,974 315,J 3,417,594 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POUCE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOIISIANA 

GOVEEINMENTAL FUNDS - S TATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN EUND BALANCES 
FOR IHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2 017 OTHER TOTAL 

ROAD GOVERN­ GOVERN­
AND HARD HEALTH MENTAL MENTAL 

GENEI^L BRIDGE SURFACING SANITATION LIBRARY UNIT FUNDS FUNDS 

E?q5 enditures: 

Current: 

General government: 

L^slative 169,972 - - - - - - 169,972 

Judicial 73,084 - - - - - 133,444 206,528 

Elections 27,119 - - - - - - 27,119 

Finance and adrninistrative 50,715 - - - - - - 50,715 

Other general government 325,657 - - - - - - 325,657 

Public safety 322,036 - - - - - 15,111 337,147 

Public works 33,558 536,463 470,381 592,857 - - - 1,633,259 

Health and welfare 5,188 - - - - 42,076 158,930 206,194 

Culture and recreation - - - - 283,004 - 34,253 317,257 

Economic development 

and assistance 2,468 - - - - - - 2,468 

Debt service - - - - - - 83,379 83,379 

Capital outlay - 61,000 476,081 - 63,850 - - 600,931 
Total ejqjenditures 1,009,797 597,463 946,462 592,857 346,854 42,076 425,117 3,960,626 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over e?q5 enditures (27,681) (185,207) (165,947) (104,995) 8,119 41,898 (109,219) (543,032) 

Other sources (uses): 

Operating transfers in 2,571 72,540 20,000 - - - 126,379 221,490 

Proceeds from the sale of assets 2,200 - - - - - - 2,200 

Proceeds from insurance - - 36,390 - - - - 36,390 

Operating transfers out (221,490) - - - - - - (221,490) 

Total other sources (uses) (216,719) 72,540 56,390 - - - 126,379 38,590 

Net change in fund balances (244,400) (112,667) (109,557) (104,995) 8,119 41,898 17,160 (504,442) 

Fimd balances at beginning of year 905,130 173,752 352,604 260,795 550,194 499,068 197,148 2,938,691 

Fund balances at end of year $ 660,730 $ 61,085 $ 243,047 $ 155,800 $558,313 $540,966 $ 214,308 $ 2,434,249 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

Net change in fund balances - total governmental fimds $ (504,442) 

Governmental fimds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in 
the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. 

Capital outlay 
Depreciation expense 

600,931 
(413,066) 

Revenues that do not provide current financial resowces are deferred in 
the fimds, but are recognized on the statement of activities. 

Revenue deferred in the prior year fund financial statements 
Revenue deferred in the current year fimd financial statements 

Governmental funds report the retirement of long-term debt as an 
expenditiffe. However, in the government-wide financial statements, that 
amoimt representing princ^al on long-term debt is not treated as an 
expense but is instead applied against outstanding long-term debt on the 
Statement of Net Position. 

(87,119) 
109.323 

82.000 

Some items reported in the statement of activities, such as a net decrease 
or increase in compensated absences, do not require the use of current 
financial resowces, nor do they provide any, and therefore are not 
reported as expenditures or revenues in the governmental funds. 

Change in compensated absences payable 
Pension expense 
Nonemployer contributions 

8,943 
(57,716) 
15.869 

Change in net position of governmental activities $ (245,277) 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

Introduction 

Catahoula Parish Police Jury is the parish governing authority governed by an elected board referred to as 
the "police jury" (similar to county boards in other states) and is a political subdivision of the State of 
Louisiana. The police jury is governed by nine police jurors representing the various districts within the 
parish. The jurors are elected by the voters of their respective districts and serve four-year terms. The current 
terms of jurors expire in January 2020. Jurors receive compensation for their service on the police jury as 
provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1233. 

Catahoula Parish, established in 1808, is located in the east central part of the state and occupies 704 square 
miles with a population of 10,407 residents, based on the 2010 census. State law gives the police jury various 
powers and functions in regulating and directing the affairs of the parish and its inhabitants. The more notable 
of those are the power to make regulations for their own government; to construct and maintain roads and 
bridges, drainage systems, sewerage systems, water works systems, parish prisons, health units, and 
hospitals; to manage solid waste disposal; to provide for fire protection, recreation, and parks, road lighting 
and marking, and the health and welfare of the poor, disadvantaged, and unemployed; to promote economic 
development and tourism; and to regulate the sale of alcoholic beverages in the parish. The police jury also 
houses and maintains the Courts and the offices of the Assessor, Clerk of Court, Registrar of Voters, District 
Attorney, and the Sheriff. Funding to accomplish these tasks is provided by ad valorem taxes, sales taxes, 
beer and alcoholic beverage permits, parish licenses, state revenue sharing, severance taxes and various other 
state and federal grants. 

In accomplishing its objectives, the police jury employs approximately 25 employees (2 in the central office, 
4 in the courthouse, 5 in the library, 1 at the health unit, 1 in emergency preparedness, and 12 in public 
works). The police jury's payroll also includes portions of salaries for other offices such as the District 
Attorney's office and the Registrar of Voters. In addition to maintaining drainage and bridges in the parish, 
the police jury currently maintains approximately 350 miles of parish roads. 

The police jury also has the authority to create special districts (component units) within the parish to help in 
fulfilling its functions. The districts perform specialized functions, such as fire protection, water distribution, 
sewerage collection and disposal, drainage control, library facilities, and health care facilities. 

The accompanying basic financial statements of the police jury have been prepared in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB). 

The basic financial statements present the financial position and results of operations of the various funds by 
the police jury as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

Reporting Entity 
The police jury reporting entity consists of the various departments and activities that are within the control 
and authority of the police jury. 

As required by GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as amended by GASB Statement 
No. 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations are Component Units, a legally separate entity is 
considered a component unit of the police jury if at least one of the following criteria is met: 

1. The police jury appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing body and is either able to 
impose its will on the organization or there is a potential financial benefit/burden to the police jury. 

2. The entity is fiscally dependent on the police jury. 
3. The nature and significant of the relationship between the police jury and the entity is such 

that exclusion would cause the financial statements of the police jury to be misleading or 
incomplete. 

Based on the previous criteria, the police jury has determined that the following component units are part of 
the Catahoula Parish reporting entity: 

Fiscal Criteria 
Component Units: Year End Used 

Catahoula Parish Library December 31 1& 3 
Catahoula Parish Health Unit December 31 2& 3 
Commimications District (E-911) December 31 1& 3 
Enterprise Recreation District December 31 1& 3 
Fire Protection District No. 1 December 31 1& 3 
Fire Protection District No. 2 December 31 1& 3 
Fire Protection District No. 4 December 31 1& 3 
Fire Protection District No. 5 December 31 1& 3 
Jonesville Fire Protection District December 31 1& 3 
Larto-Mayna Recreation District December 31 1& 3 
Maitland Recreation District December 31 1& 3 
Maitland Water District December 31 1& 3 
Hospital Service District No. 1 December 31 1& 3 
Hospital Service District No. 2 December 31 1& 3 
Hospital District No. 1 Bond Sinking December 31 1& 3 
Recreation District No. 1 Jonesville Area December 31 1& 3 
Seventh Judicial District Criminal Com"t (Catahoula Parish) December 31 2& 3 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

Introduction (continued) 
Considered in the determination of component units of the reporting entity was the Catahoula Parish School 
Board, the Catahoula Parish Sheriff, the Catahoula Parish Assessor, the Catahoula Clerk of Court, the District 
Attorney, and Judges for the Sixth Judicial District, and the various municipalities in the parish. It was 
determined that these governmental entities are not component units of Catahoula Parish reporting entity 
because they have separately elected governing bodies, are legally separate, and are fiscally independent of 
Catahoula Parish Police Jury. 

GASB Statement No. 14 provides for the issuance of primary government financial statements that are 
separate from those of the reporting entity. However, the primary government's (police jury's) financial 
statements are not a substitute for the reporting entity's financial statements. The accompanying primary 
government financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles as applied to governmental units. 

The police jury has chosen to issue financial statements of the primary government (police jury); therefore, 
none of the other previously listed component units, except as discussed in the following paragraph, are 
included in the accompanying primary government financial statements. These financial statements are not 
intended to and do not report on the Catahoula Parish reporting entity but rather are intended to reflect only 
the financial statements of the primary government (police jury). 

The primary government financial statements include all funds, account groups, and organizations for which 
the police jury maintains the accounting records. The organizations for which the police jury maintains the 
accounting records are considered part of the primary government (police jury) and include the Catahoula 
Parish Library, the Catahoula Parish Health Unit, the Seventh Judicial District Criminal Court, the Larto-
Mayna Recreation District, the Hospital District No. 1 Bond Sinking Fund, and Fire District No. 2. The 
financial statements also include the Maitland Recreation District. 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Presentation 
The financial report consists of Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), basic financial statements, 
notes to basic financial statements, and required supplementary information other than the MD&A. The 
MD&A provides an overview of the financial activities of the police jury. The basic financial statements 
include the government-wide financial statements, fund financial statements, and the notes to the basic 
financial statements. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
The government-wide financial statements consist of a Statement of Net Position and a Statement of Activities. 
These statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of 
accounting. Major revenues such as ad valorem taxes and sales taxes are assessed, collected and susceptible to 
accrual. Assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses of the government are reported in the financial statements. 
The statements distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the police jury by reporting 
each in a separate column. 

All capital (long-lived) assets, receivables, and long-term obligations are reported in the Statement of Net 
Position. The Statement of Activities reports revenues and expenses in a format that allows the reader to focus 
on the net cost of each function of the police jury. Both the gross and net cost per function, which is otherwise 
being supported by general government revenues, is compared to the revenues generated directly by the function. 
In the Statement of Activities, gross expenses, including depreciation, are reduced by related program revenues, 
which are comprised of charges for services, operating grants, and capital grants. Direct and indirect expenses 
are reported as program expenses for individual functions and activities. The program revenues must be directly 
associated with the function or a business-type activity. The types of transactions included in program revenues 
are licenses and permits, fines, lease income, court costs, charges for mowing, and charges for gravesites. The 
operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) grants, while the capital 
grants column reflects capital-specific grants. 

The fund financial statements report the police jury as a collection of major and nonmajor funds presented on 
separate schedules by fund category - governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary funds. 

• The governmental fund statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues, expenditures, 
and changes in fund balances, with one column for the general fund, one for each of the other major 
funds, and one column combining all the nonmajor governmental funds. The police jury does not have 
any nonmajor governmental funds. The statements are prepared using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized in the 
accounting period in which they become measurable and available to finance expenditures of the current 
period, generally considered sixty days after the end of the fiscal year. Expenditures are recognized in 
the accounting period in which the fund liability is incurred, if measurable, except for unmatured interest 
payments on general long-term liabilities which are recognized when due. 

• The proprietary fund statements include a statement of net position; a statement of revenues, expenses, 
and changes in fund net position; and a statement of cash flows. Each statement has a column for each 
major enterprise fund. The proprietary fund statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting in order to make a determination of net income, 
financial position, and cash flows. The police jury does not currently have any proprietary funds. 

Although the financial statements presented in each of these three schedules contain "total" columns, they 
merely combine rather than consolidate the funds. Hence, interfund transactions that generate receivables 
and payables or transfers from one fund to another are not eliminated. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
Major funds are those whose revenues, expenditures/expenses, assets, or liabilities are at least ten percent of the 
total for their fund category or type (governmental or enterprise) and at least five percent of the corresponding 
element total for all governmental and enterprise funds combined. 

The data on the face of the three sets of financial statements must be accompanied by certain disclosures to 
ensure accurate information is presented in the form of a single set of notes to the basic financial statements. 

The police jury's current year financial statements include the following major governmental funds: 

The General Fund is the police jury's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial 
resources of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another 
fund. 

The Road and Bridge Fund accounts for the maintenance of the parish highways, roads, 
bridges, and drainage systems. Financing is provided primarily by the State of Louisiana 
Parish Transportation Fund, sales and use taxes, and transfers from the General Fund. 

The Hard Surfacing Fund accounts for the construction and maintenance of hard surface roads 
in the parish. Financing is provided primarily by a one-cent sales and use tax. 

The Sanitation Fund accounts for parish garbage collection and disposal operations. Financing 
is provided primarily by a one-cent sales and use tax. 

The Library Fund accounts for the operation of the parish library. Revenue is provided 
primarily by ad valorem taxes, state revenue sharing, and other state grants. 

The Health Unit Fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the parish health unit. 
Financing is provided primarily by ad valorem taxes and state revenue sharing. 

The Courthouse Roof Rehabilitation Capital Project Fund accounts for the proceeds of the 
$325,000 of Certificates of Indebtedness issued July 2014. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position, Equity, or Net Fund Balances 

Cash and Investments 
The Secretary-Treasurer pools those cash resources for which she is responsible and invests them accordingly. 
For purposes of the financial statements, the police jury considers all highly liquid investments (including 
restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Investments are reported at fair value in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Certain Investments and for Externallnvestment Pools. Cash and investment earnings are recorded 
in the Fund that holds the investment. 

Receivables and Payables 
Activity between funds that is outstanding at the end the fiscal year is referred to as either "due to or from other 
funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e., the non-current portion 
of interfund loans). Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type 
activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as "internal balances." All internal balances 
are eliminated in the total primary government column. Receivables include all amounts susceptible to accrual 
that have not been collected at December 31, but will be collected soon enough after the end of the year to pay 
liabilities of that year. They include all amounts earned, but not collected at December 31. Receivables (net of 
any uncollectible amounts) and payables are reported on separate lines. 

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied by the police jury in 
September or October, are actually billed on October 1, and are mailed to the taxpayers in November. Billed 
taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the following year. Revenues from ad valorem taxes are budgeted in 
the year they are billed. The Catahoula Parish Sheriff bills and collects the police jury's property taxes using the 
assessed value determined by the assessor of Catahoula Parish and approved by the State of Louisiana Tax 
Commission. For the year ended December 31, 2017, taxes of 36.81 mills were levied on property with assessed 
valuations totaling $53,900,364, as follows: 

Authorized 
Millage 

Levied 
Millage Expiration 

Parishwide taxes: 
General 1.69 1.71 Indefinite 
General 3.39 3.42 Indefinite 
General 8.00 8.00 2023 
Library 8.28 8.36 2019 
Health Unit 2.07 2.09 2019 

District taxes: 
Larto-Mayna Recreation 5.20 5.23 2019 
Maitland Recreation 5.00 5.00 2024 
Fire District No. 2 3.00 3.00 2026 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position, Equity, or Net Fund Balances (continued) 
The difference between authorized and levied millage is the result of reassessments of taxable property within 
the parish as required by Article 7, Section 18 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. The following are the 
principal taxpayers for the parish and their 2017 assessed valuation (amounts expressed in thousands): 

2017 Percent of 
Assessed Total Assessed 
V ahiation Valuation 

Concordia Electric Coop., Inc. $ 1,667 3.09% 
Entergy Louisiana, LLC 1,184 2.20% 
Colimibia Gulf Transmission Co. 957 1.78% 
Catahoula Correctional Center 765 1.42% 
Southern Heritage Bank 688 1.28% 
BellSouth Telecommimications, Inc. 606 1.12% 
Crop Production Services, Inc. 532 0.99% 
Tennessee Gas P^eline Co. 446 0.83% 
Placid Refining Company 395 0.73% 
Bimge Corporation 329 0.61% 

Total $ 7,569 14.05% 

On March 28, 2015, voters of the parish renewed, for a ten-year period beginning April 1, 2015, a one-percent 
sales tax that was dedicated to construct, acquire, extend, improve, maintain and/or operate garbage collection 
and disposal facilities and equipment. The proposition provides that the proceeds of the tax be allocated between 
the Police Jury and the incorporated municipalities of Catahoula Parish. The renewal proposition allocates 
seventy-five percent of the proceeds to the parish and the remaining twenty-five percent of the proceeds to the 
municipalities of Jonesville (16.5%), Sicily Island (5%), and Harrisonburg (3.5%). 

On November 19, 1990, voters of the parish approved the renewal of the one-percent sales tax dedicated to hard-
surfacing existing roads and maintaining hard-surfaced roads in the parish. The tax was for a period of twenty 
years and would have expired on January 31, 2011. However, the voters renewed the tax in 2010 to expire on 
January 31, 2021. The renewal proposition allocates ninety percent of the proceeds to the parish and the 
remaining ten percent of the proceeds to the municipalities of Jonesville (7%), Sicily Island (2%), and 
Harrisonburg (1%), for the purpose of hard-surfacing existing streets and roads within the respective 
municipalities. 

The Police Jury entered into an agreement with the Concordia Parish School Board on March 5, 1985, whereby 
the school board tax department provides sales tax collection services for a fee of one and one-quarter per cent 
of amounts actually collected, plus the cost of travel, supplies, and postage. Taxes collected are deposited directly 
into the Police Jury's bank account in the month collected by the School Board. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position, Equity, or Net Fund Balances (Continued) 
Inventories and Prepaid Items 
Inventories consisting of office supplies and water and sewer plant supplies held for consumption are valued 
using the average cost method. The consumption method is used for financial reporting. Certain payments reflect 
costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and 
fund financial statements. 

Restricted Assets 
Restricted assets represent primarily cash and investments held separately and restricted according to bond 
indenture agreements. 

Capital Assets 
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported in the applicable 
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets 
are recorded as expenditures in each fund and capitalized at the government-wide level; fixed assets of enterprise 
funds are reported in the respective funds. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the 
value of the assets or materially extend assets' lives are not capitalized. The capitalization threshold is $5,000. 
For reporting purposes, the police jury defines capital assets as follows: 

• Land is an inexhaustible asset with no capitalization threshold and an unlimited useful life; therefore, it 
is not depreciated. 

• Buildings are permanent structures erected above ground, while improvements are major repairs, 
renovations, or additions that increase the future service potential of the asset. Leasehold improvements 
are improvements made by the lessee to leased property. They are depreciated principally using the 
straight-line method with an estimated useful life typically of 40 years for structures and improvements 
and 20 years for depreciable land improvements. Leasehold improvements are depreciated using the 
straight-line method with an estimated useful life depending on the term of the lease. Construction-in-
progress is not depreciated. 

• Movable property (furniture, equipment, and vehicles) consists of assets that are not fixed or stationary 
in nature. The straight-line method of depreciation is used, which divides the historical cost by the 
estimated useful life of the asset, generally 5 to 10 years. 

• Infrastructure assets include tunnels, drainage systems, water and sewer systems, dams, and lighting 
systems. Infrastructure is depreciated using the straight-line method with an estimated useful life of 20 
to 40 years. 

• Purchased computer software is depreciated using the straight-line method over an estimated useful life 
of 3 years. 

• Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position, Equity, or Net Fund Balances (Continued) 
Compensated absences 
The following policies relating to vacation and sick leave are currently in effect: 

Employees of the Police Jury earn vacation leave at rates varying from five to twenty days per year, depending 
on length of service. Employees may accumulate and carry forward no more than thirty days of vacation leave. 
Upon separation or retirement, employees are paid for any unused vacation leave. Jury employees earn twelve 
days of sick leave each year. Sick leave can be accumulated up to sixty days. Employees are not compensated 
for sick leave at termination or retirement. 

Full-time employees of the Library earn from seven to twenty-one days of vacation and sick leave each year, 
depending on their length of service and professional status. A maximum of one fourth of the amount granted in 
vacation days and half of the amount granted in sick days can be accumulated and carried forward to succeeding 
years. Upon separation or retirement, employees are paid for any accumulated vacation leave. However, all 
accumulated sick leave is forfeited. 

Employees of the Criminal Court earn vacation leave at rates varying from five to twenty days per year, 
depending on length of service. Vacation leave must be taken in the year earned and cannot be carried forward. 
Employees earn ten days of sick leave each year which is noncumulative. 

Employees of the District Attorney can accumulate sick leave. The Judge's employees can earn from twelve to 
twenty-four days of vacation and sick leave per year and the leave can be accumulated. Sick leave is forfeited 
upon termination of employment. 

The cost of leave privileges is recognized as a current-year expenditure within the various funds when leave is 
actually taken or when employees are paid for accrued vacation leave upon retirement. 

The entire compensated absence liability, determined in accordance with the provisions of GASB Codification 
Section C60, is reported on the government-wide financial statements. For governmental fund financial 
statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that is normally expected to be 
paid using expendable available financial resources. These amounts are recorded in the account "compensated 
absences payable" in the fund from which the employees who have accumulated leave are paid. The noncurrent 
portion of the liability is not reported in the governmental funds. 

Long-Term Obligations 
In the government-wide financial statements, long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable 
governmental or business-type activities. In the fund financial statements, proprietary fund long-term obligations 
are reported as liabilities in the proprietary fund type statement of net position. Individual funds have been used 
to liquidate other long-term liabilities such as compensated absences, claims and litigation payable, etc. Bond 
premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position, Equity, or Net Fund Balances (Continued) 

Fund Balance Classifications and Net Position 
Fund balances are reported under the following fund balance classifications: 

Non-spendable Includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either because it is not in spendable 
form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted Includes amounts that are constrained for specific purposes which are externally 
imposed by providers, such as creditors or amounts constrained due to constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation. 

Committed Includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints that 
are internally imposed by the government through formal action of the police jury and 
does not lapse at year-end. 

Assigned Includes amounts that are constrained by the police jury's intent to be used for specific 
purposes that are neither considered restricted or committed. 

Unassigned Includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds and that have not been 
restricted, committed or assigned to specific purposes within the General Fund. 
Negative fund balances in other governmental funds can also be classified as 
unassigned. 

The police jury has a general policy to first use restricted resources for expenditures incurred for which both 
restricted and unrestricted (committed, assigned, and unassigned) resources are available. When expenditures 
are incurred for which only unrestricted resources are available, the general policy of the police jury is to use 
committed resources first, followed by assigned, and then unassigned. The use of restricted/committed resources 
may be deferred based on a review of the specific transaction. 

The difference between assets and liabilities is "net position" on the government-wide, proprietary, and fiduciary 
fund statements. Net position is segregated into three categories on the government-wide statement of net 
position: 

Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets net 
of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, 
notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement 
of those assets. 

Restricted net position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by (1) 
external groups, such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislations. The police 
jury first uses restricted net position for expenses incurred when both restricted and unrestricted 
net position are available for use. The use of restricted net position may be deferred based on a 
review of the specific transaction. 
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HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Fund Balance Classifications and Net Position (Continued) 
Unrestricted net position - The balance of net position that does not meet the definition of 
"restricted" or "net investment in capital assets." 

Reconciliation of Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 
The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation of the government-wide statements to the 
governmental fund financial statements. This reconciliation is necessary to bring the financial statements from 
the current financial resources measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting to the economic 
measurement focus and full accrual basis of accounting. Major items included in the reconciliation are capital 
assets, inventories and prepaids, long-term debt, accrued interest, long-term liabilities, and deferred revenue, 
which are shown on the government-wide but not the governmental fund statements. 

Preliminary budgets for the ensuing year are prepared by the secretary/treasurer during October of each year. 
The availability of the proposed budgets for public inspection and the date of the public hearing on the proposed 
budgets are then advertised in the official journal. During a special December meeting, the police jury holds a 
public hearing on the proposed budgets in order to receive comments from residents of the parish. Changes are 
made to the proposed budgets based on the public hearing and the desires of the police jury as a whole. The 
budgets are then adopted during the special meeting, and a notice of the adoption is then published in the official 
journal. 

The secretary/treasurer presents necessary budget amendments to the police jury during the year when, in her 
judgment, actual operations are differing materially from those anticipated in the original budget. During a 
regular meeting, the police jury reviews the proposed amendments, makes changes as it deems necessary, and 
formally adopts the amendments. The adoption of the amendments is included in police jury minutes published 
in the official journal. 

The police jury exercises budgetary control at the functional level. Within functions the secretary/treasurer has 
the discretion to make changes as she deems necessary for proper control. Unexpended appropriations lapse at 
year end and must be re-appropriated in the next year's budget to be expended. Formal budgetary integration is 
employed as a management control device. The police jury does not use encumbrances in its accounting system. 

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the police jury adopted modified accrual-based budgets for the General 
Fund and all special revenue funds except the Criminal Court Special Revenue Fund, which is exempt from the 
requirements of the Local Government Budget Act. The budgetary comparison statements included in the 
accompanying financial statements include the original adopted budgets and all subsequent amendments. 

Use of estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the police jury's deposits may not be returned 
to it. The police jury's policy (not a formal policy but established by practice) to ensure that there is no exposure 
to this risk is to require each financial institution to pledge its own securities to cover any amount in excess of 
Federal Depository Insurance Coverage. Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on 
the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the Police Jury 
that the fiscal agent bank has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. 

At December 31, 2017, the police jury had cash and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling $1,636,970, 
respectively, as follows: 

Demand deposits $ 1,511,370 
Time deposits 125,000 
Petty cash 600 

Total $ 1,636,970 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting 
bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent 
bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the 
amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. 

These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is 
mutually acceptable to both parties. As of December 31, 2017, $1,332,069 of the police jury's bank balances of 
$1,865,242 were exposed to custodial credit risk as follows: 

Insured by FDIC $ 533,173 
Uninsured and imcoUateralized 

Collateralized by pledged secwities not in the police jiffy's name 1,332,069 
Total balances exposed to custodial credit risk 1,332,069 
Total bank balances $1,865,242 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 3 - RECEIVABLES 

The police jury's receivables of $989,535 at December 31, 2017, are as follows: 

Due From Other 
Governments 

Accounts 
and 

Ta>ss Federal State Other Total 

General $391,408 $ 2,755 $ 22,837 $ 11,925 $ 428,925 

Hard Surfacing 59,487 - - - 59,487 

Sanitation 37,180 - - - 37,180 

Road and Bridge 12,393 - 14,297 - 26,690 

Library 284,598 - 17,072 - 301,670 

Health Unit 71,147 - 4,268 - 75,415 

Other governmental 53,781 - 1,828 4,559 60,168 

Total primary government $909,994 $ 2,755 $ 60,302 $ 16,484 $ 989,535 

NOTE 4 - INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

During the year ended December 31, 2017, transfers were made from the General Fund to Criminal Court Fund 
to supplement operations, from the General Fund to the sinking funds for required transfers to make debt service 
payments, and from the Road and Bridge Fund to the Hard Surfacing Fund to make capital purchases. 

T ransfers out 

H 

General Nonmajor Total 

General $ $ 2,571 $ 2,571 

Hard Surfacing 20,000 - 20,000 

Road and Bridge 72,540 - 72,540 

Nonmajor 126,379 - 126,379 

Total $ 218,919 $ 2,571 $ 221,490 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

The police jury's capital asset and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017, is as 
follows: 

Beginning Ending 

Capitai assets not being depreciated: 

Land 

Baiance Additions Deietions Baiance 

Capitai assets not being depreciated: 

Land $ 125,385 $ $ $ 125,385 

Capitai assets being depredated: 
Infrastructure - roads and bridges 11,763,538 476,081 - 12,239,619 

Buildings 2,996,128 - - 2,996,128 

Improvements 3,014,707 28,500 - 3,043,207 

Equipment 1,209,256 - - 1,209,256 

Heavy equipment 1,059,610 61,000 - 1,120,610 

Vehicles 572,880 - (33,000) 539,880 

Books andperiodicals 756,021 35,350 (16,860) 774,511 

Total capital assets being depreciated 21,372,140 600,931 (49,860) 21,923,211 

Less accumuiated depredation for: 

Infrastructure - roads and bridges 8,708,624 $ 128,501 - 8,837,125 

Buildings 2,603,501 18,622 - 2,622,123 

Improvements 404,059 100,125 - 504,184 

Equipment 1,074,082 30,689 - 1,104,771 

Heavy equipment 786,714 61,924 - 848,638 

Vehicles 428,069 38,987 (33,000) 434,056 

Books andperiodicals 662,169 34,218 (16,860) 679,527 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capitai assets being depredated, net 

Totai capitai assets, net 

14,667,218 413,066 (49,860) 15,030,424 Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capitai assets being depredated, net 

Totai capitai assets, net 

6,704,922 187,865 - 6,892,787 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capitai assets being depredated, net 

Totai capitai assets, net $ 6,830,307 $ 187,865 $ $ 7,018,172 

Depreciation expense for the year was charged to the following governmental functions: 

General government $ 92,815 
Public safety 11,061 
Public works 238,627 
Health and welfare 13,058 
Cultiffe and recreation 57,505 

$413,066 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

The following is a summary of long-term obligation transactions for the year ended December 31, 2017: 

Certificates 
of 

Indebtedness 
Compensated 

Absences Total 
Balance, beginning of year $ 165,000 $ 44,286 $ 209,286 

Additions - 26,270 26,270 

Deductions (82,000) (34,566) (116,566) 

Adjustments - (647) (647) 

Balance, end of year $ 83,000 $ 35,343 $ 118,343 

Outstanding certificates of indebtedness consist of the following individual issues: 

Certificates of Indebtedness - $325,000 issued July 10, 2014, principal due in annual 
installments of $67,000 to $71,000 throng M arch 1, 2018, interest at .5% to 1.4% per 
annum, payments made from the Debt Service Fund. 83.000 

The annual requirements to amortize all certificates of indebtedness outstanding at December 31, 2017, are as 
follows: 

Series 2014 
Principal Interest Total 

2018 $ 83,000 $ 497 $ 83,497 

Upon separation from service, employees are paid for accumulated leave at their then current rate of pay. 
Adjustments to the compensated absence liability include adjusting the ending liability to ending pay rates and 
to limitations on the hours for which an employee will be paid. 

NOTE 7 - FUND DEFICIT 

At December 31, 2017, die Section 8 Fund had a deficit fund balance of $9,461. The deficit in the Section 8 fund 
will most likely be eliminated with recognition of deferred inflows. 
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NOTE 8 - STEWARDSHIP 

The following funds' expenditures and other uses exceeded budgeted amounts: 

Unfavorable 
Fund Budget Actual Variance 

General $ 1,172,000 $ 1,231,287 $ (59,287) 

Health Unit 41,400 42,076 (676) 

NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 

Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) 

Plan Description 

The Catahoula Parish Police Jury contributes to the Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana 
(System) which is a cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan. All permanent employees 
working at least 28 hours per week are eligible to participate in the System. As of January 1997, elected officials, 
except coroners, justices of the peace, and parish presidents may no longer join PERS. Section 1901 through 
2025 of Title 11 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes (La. R.S. 11:1901-2025) and other general laws of the State 
of Louisiana govern PERS. 

The System is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit provisions. 
All employees of the police jury are members of Plan A. 

Any member of Plan A who was hired prior to January 1, 2007, can retire providing he/she meets one of the 
following criteria: 

1. Any age after 30 years of creditable service. 
2. Age 55 after 25 years of creditable service. 
3. Age 60 after 10 years of creditable service. 
4. Age 65 after seven years creditable service. 

Eligibility for retirement for Plan A members hired on or after January 1, 2007 is as follows: 

1. Age 55 after 30 years of creditable service. 
2. Age 62 after 10 years of creditable service. 
3. Age 67 after seven years of creditable service. 

Generally, the monthly amount of the retirement allowance of any member of Plan A shall consist of an amount 
equal to three percent of the employee's final compensation multiplied by his or her years of creditable service. 
However, under certain conditions as outlined in the statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amounts. 

The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. 
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NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) (Continued) 

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Catahoula Parish Police Jury's total payroll for all enq)loyees was 
$803,652. Total covered payroll was $605,113. Covered payroll refers to all compensation paid by the Catahoula 
Parish Police Jury to active employees covered by the Plan. 

The System issues an annual pubhcly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the System. The report may be obtained by writing to the Parochial Employees 
Retirement System of Louisiana, 7509 Wrenwood Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809, or by calling (225) 
928-1361, or by visiting the System's website www.persla.org. 

Contributions 

According to state statute, contribution requirements for all employers are actuarially determined each year. For 
the year ended December 31, 2017, the actual enq)loyer contribution rate was 12.50% for Plan A, actuarially 
determined as an amount that, when combined with enq)loyee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of 
benefits earned by en^loyees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued 
liability. In accordance with state statute, the System receives ad valorem taxes and state revenue sharing funds. 
These additional sources of income are used as employer contributions and are considered support from non-
employer contributing entities but are not considered special funding situations. 

Under Plan A, members are required by state statute to conhibute 9.50% of their annual covered salary. The 
contributions are deducted from the employee's wages or salary and remitted by the Catahoula Parish Police Jury 
to the System monthly. The Catahoula Parish Police Jury's contributions to the System under Plan A for the 
year ending December 31, 2017 were $75,640. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions 

At December 31, 2017, the Employer reported a liability of $210,550 for its proportionate share of the Net 
Pension Liability. The Net Pension Liability was measured as of December 31, 2016 and the total pension 
liability used to calculate the Net Pension Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The 
Catahoula Parish Police Jury's proportion of the Net Pension Liability was based on a projection of the Police 
Jury's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all 
participating employers, actuarially determined. At December 31, 2016, the Police Jiuy's proportion was 
0.102233%, which was an increase of 0.016249% from its proportion measured as of December 31, 2015. 

For the year ended December 31,2017, the Catahoula Parish Police Jury recognized pension expense of $ 125,064 
plus employer's amortization of change in proportionate share and differences between employer contributions 
and proportionate share of contributions, which was ($75,347). Total pension expense for the Catahoula Parish 
Police Jury for the year ended December 31, 2017 was $49,717. 

36 

http://www.persla.org


CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) (Continued) 

At December 31, 2017, the Catahoula Parish Police Jury reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources 

Differences between expected 
and actual experience $- $36,844 
Changes in assumption 39,974 -
Net difference between 
projected and actual earnings on 
pension plan investments 163,395 
Changes in employer's portion 
of beginning net pension 
liability 1,641 98 
Differences between employer 
contributions and proportionate 
share of employer contributions (506) 
Subsequent measurement 
contributions 75,640 
Total $280,144 $36,942 

The $75,640 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the Catahoula Parish 
Police Jury contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of Net Pension 
Liability in the year ended December 31, 2018. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended December 31, 
2018 $60,800 
2019 60,800 
2020 60,800 
2021 60,800 
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NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) (Continued) 

A ctuarial Assumptions 

A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension liability as of 
December 31. 2016. are as follows: 

Valuation Date December 31, 2016 
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal 
Actuarial Assumptions: 
Investment Rate of Return 7.00% (net of investment expense, including 

inflation) 
Salary increases 5.25% (2.75% merit, 2.50% inflation) 
Mortality rates RP-2000 Employee Sex Distinct Table was selected 

for employees. RP-2000 Healthy Annuitant Sex 
Distinct Tables were selected for annuitants and 
beneficiaries. RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality 
Table was selected for disabled annuitants. 

Expected remaining service lives 4 years 
Cost of Living Adjustments The present value of future retirement benefits is 

based on benefits currently being paid by the 
System and includes previously granted cost of 
living increases. The present values do not include 
provisions for potential future increases not yet 
authorized by the Board of Trustees. 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00% for Plan A and 7.00% for Plan B. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will 
be made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers and non-employer 
contributing entities will be made at the actuarially determined contribution rates, which are calculated in 
accordance with relevant statutes and approved by the Board of Trustees and the Public Retirement Systems' 
Actuarial Committee. Based on those assumptions, the System's fiduciary net position was projected to be 
available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term 
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to 
determine the total pension liability. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a triangulation method 
which integrated the capital asset pricing model (top-down), a treasury yield curve approach (bottom-up) and an 
equity building-block model (bottom-up). Risk return and correlations are projected on a forward-looking basis 
in equilibrium, in which best estimates of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension 
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These rates are combined to 
produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target 
asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation of 2.00% and an adjustment for the effect of 
rebalancing/diversification. The resulting expected long-term rate of return is 7.66% for the year ended 
December 31. 2016. 
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NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) (Continued) 

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the System's target asset 
allocation as of December 31, 2016 are summarized in the following table: 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 

Asset Class Target Allocation Rate of Return 

Fixed income 35% 1.24% 
Equity 52% 3.63% 
Alternatives 11% 0.67% 
Real Assets 2% 0.12% 
Totals 100% 5.66% 

Inflation 2.00% 
Expected arithmetic nominal return 7.66% 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00%. The projection of cash flows used to 
determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions will be made at the current contribution rate 
and that contributions from participating employers and non-employer contributing entities will be made at the 
actuarially determined contribution rates, which are calculated in accordance with relevant statutes and approved 
by the Board of Trustees and the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee. Based on those assumptions, 
the System's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments 
of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was 
applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Catahoula Parish Police Jury's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes 
in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the Catahoula Parish Police Jury's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
calculated using the discount rate of 7.00%, as well as what the Police Jury's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower (6.00%) 
or one percentage-point higher (8.00%) than the current rate: 

1.0% 
Decrease 
(6.00%) 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(7.00%) 

1.0% 
Increase 
(8.00%) 

Employer's 
proportionate share of 
net pension liability $629,840 $210,550 ($143,972) 
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NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) (Continued) 

Payables to the Pension Plan 

These financial statements do not include a payable to the pension plan. 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the Plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued Parochial 
Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana Audit Report at www.persla.org. 

Registrar of Voters Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) 

Plan Description 

The Catahoula Parish Registrar of Voters contributes to the Registrar of Voters Employees' Retirement System 
of Louisiana (System) which is a cost sharing multiple enq)loyer defined benefit pension plan. The System was 
established on January 1, 1955 by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:2032, as amended, for registrars of voters, their 
deputies, and their permanent employees in each parish. 

Any member of the Plan who was hired prior to January 1, 2013, can retire providing he/she meets one of the 
following criteria: 

5. Age 55 after 20 years of creditable service. 
6. Age 60 after 10 years of creditable service. 
7. Any age after 30 years of creditable service. 

Eligibility for retirement for members hired on or after January 1, 2013 is as follows: 

4. Age 55 after 30 years of creditable service. 
5. Age 60 after 20 years of creditable service. 
6. Age 62 after 10 years of creditable service. 

The monthly amount of the retirement allowance of any member hired before January 1, 2013, is calculated as 
3.33% of the average annual earned compensation for the highest consecutive 60 months multiplied by the 
number of years of creditable service, not to exceed 100% of average annual compensation. Regular retirement 
benefits for members hired on or after January 1, 2013 are calculated at 3.00% of the average annual earned 
compensation for the highest consecutive 60 months multiplied by the numbers of years of creditable service, 
not to exceed 100% of average annual compensation. 

The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. 

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Catahoula Parish Registrar of Voters' total payroll for all employees 
was $17,549. Total covered payroll was $17,549. Covered payroll refers to all condensation paid by the 
Catahoula Parish Registrar of Voters to active endloyees covered by the Plan. 
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NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

Registrar of Voters Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) (Continued) 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the System. The report may be obtained by writing to the Registrar of Voters 
Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, Post Office Box 57, Jennings, Louisiana 70546, or by calling (800) 
810-8515, or by visiting the System's website www.larovers.com. 

Contributions 

According to state statute, contribution requirements for all employers are actuarially determined each year. For 
the year ended December 31, 2017, the actual employer contribution rate was 20.00% for January through June 
and 17.00% for July through December, actuarially determined as an amount that, when combined with employee 
contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional 
amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. In accordance with state statute, the System receives ad 
valorem taxes and state revenue sharing funds. These additional sources of income are used as employer 
contributions and are considered support from non-employer contributing entities but are not considered special 
funding situations. 

Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 7.00% of their annual covered salary. The contributions 
are deducted from the employee's wages or salary and remitted by the Catahoula Parish Registrar of Voters to 
the System monthly. The Catahoula Parish Registrar of Voters' contributions to the System for the year ending 
December 31, 2017 were $3,247. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions 

At December 31, 2017, the Employer reported a liability of $28,128 for its proportionate share of the Net Pension 
Liability. The Net Pension Liability was measured as of June 30, 2017 and the total pension liability used to 
calculate the Net Pension Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The Catahoula 
Parish Registrar of Voter's proportion of the Net Pension Liability was based on a projection of the Registrar of 
Voters' long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all 
participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2017, the Registrar of Voters' proportion was 
0.128141%, which was a decrease of 0.010755% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2016. 

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Catahoula Parish Registrar of Voters recognized pension expense of 
$5,390 plus employer's amortization of change in proportionate share and differences between employer 
contributions and proportionate share of contributions, which was ($2,744). Total pension expense for the 
Catahoula Registrar of Voters for the year ended December 31, 2017 was $2,646. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

Registrar of Voters Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) (Continued) 

At December 31, 2017, the Catahoula Parish Registrar of Voters reported deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources 

Differences between expected 
and actual experience $- $5,230 
Changes in assumption 2,702 909 
Net difference between 
projected and actual earnings on 
pension plan investments 3,164 
Changes in employer's portion 
of beginning net pension 
liability 6,003 139 
Differences between employer 
contributions and proportionate 
share of employer contributions 300 (322) 
Subsequent measurement 
contributions 1,492 
Total $13,661 $5,956 

The $1,492 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the Catahoula Parish 
Registrar of Voters contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of Net 
Pension Liability in the year ended December 31, 2018. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended December 31, 
2018 $1,541 
2019 1,541 
2020 1,541 
2021 1,541 
2022 1,541 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

Registrar of Voters Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) (Continued) 

A ctuarial Assumptions 

A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension liability as of June 
30. 2017. are as follows: 

Valuation Date June 30, 2017 
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal 
Actuarial Assumptions: 
Investment Rate of Return 6.75%, net of investment expense 
Salary increases 6.00% (2.5% inflation, 3.5%merit) 
Mortality rates RP-2000 Combined Healthy Mortality Table for active members, 

healthy annuitants and beneficiaries 
RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality Tables for disabled annuitants 

Expected remaining service lives 2017-5 years 
2016-5 years 
2015-5 years 
2014-4 years 

Cost of Living Adjustments The present value of future retirement benefits is based on benefits 
currently being paid by the System and includes previously 
granted cost of living increases. The present values do not include 
provisions for potential future increases not yet authorized by the 
Board of Trustees as they were deemed not to be substantively 
automatic. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block 
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension 
plan investment expense, and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to 
produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target 
asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The resulting long-term rate of return is 8.39% for 
the year ended June 30, 2017. The best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class based 
on the System's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2017, were as follows: 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

Registrar of Voters Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) (Continued) 

Asset Class Target 
Allocation 

Real Return 
Arithmetic Basis 

Long-Term Expected 
Real Rate of Return 

Domestic equities 40% 7.50% 3.00% 
International equities 15 8.50 1.28 
Domestic fixed income 20 2.50 0.50 
International fixed 
income 10 3.50 0.35 
Alternative investments 

5 6.24 0.31 
Real estate 10 4.50 0.45 
Totals 100% 5.89% 

Inflation 2.50 
Expected arithmetic 
nominal return 8.39% 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.75%. The projection of cash flows used to 
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current 
contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers will be made at the actuarially determined 
rates approved by PRSAC taking into consideration the recommendation of the System's actuary. Based on those 
assumptions, the System's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit 
payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments 
was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Catahoula Parish Registrar of Voters' Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to 
Changes in the Discount Pate 

The following presents the Catahoula Parish Registrar of Voters' proportionate share of the net pension liability 
calculated using the discount rate of 6.75%, as well as what the Registrar of Voters' proportionate share of the 
net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower 
(5.75%) or one percentage-point higher (7.75%) than the current rate: 

1.0% 
Decrease 
(5.75%) 

Current 
Discount 

Rate (6.75%) 

1.0% 
Increase 
(7.75%) 

Employer's 
proportionate share of 
net pension liability $42,994 $28,128 $15,334 

44 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

Registrar of Voters Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) (Continued) 

Payables to the Pension Plan 

These financial statements do not include a payable to the pension plan. 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the Plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued Registrar of 
Voters' Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana at www.larover.com. 

District Attorney's Retirement System of Louisiana (System) 

Plan Description 

The Catahoula Parish Police Jury contributes to the District Attorneys' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) 
which is a cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan. The System was established on August 
1, 1956 and was placed under the management of the board of trustees for the purpose of providing retirement 
allowances and other benefits as stated under the provisions of Louisiana R.S. 11, Chapter 3 for district attorneys 
and their assistants in each parish. All persons who are district attorneys of the State of Louisiana or assistant 
district attorneys in any parish shall become members as a condition of their employment, provided in the case 
of assistant district attorneys, they must be paid an amount not less than the minimum salary specified by the 
board for assistant district attorneys. 

Any member of the Plan who was hired prior to July 1, 1990, and who have elected not to be covered under the 
new provisions, are eligible to receive normal retirement benefit if one of the following criteria is met: 

1. Age 62 after 10 or more years of creditable service. 
2. Age 60 after 18 or more years of creditable service. 
3. Age 55 after 23 or more years of creditable service. 
4. Any age after 30 or more years of creditable service. 

Generally, the monthly amount of the retirement allowance of any member of the Plan shall consist of an amount 
equal to three percent of the employee's final compensation for each year of creditable service. However, under 
certain conditions as outlined in the statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amounts. Retirement benefits 
may not exceed 100% of final average compensation. 

Any member of the Plan who was hired after to July 1, 1990, or who have elected to be covered under the new 
provisions, are eligible to receive normal retirement benefit if one of the following criteria is met: 

1. Age 60 after 10 or more years of creditable service. 
2. Age 55 after 24 or more years of creditable service. 
3. Any age after 30 or more years of creditable service. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

District Attorney's Retirement System of Louisiana (System) (Continued) 

Generally, the monthly amount of the retirement allowance of any member of the Plan shall consist of an amount 
equal to 3.5% of the employee's final condensation multiplied by years of membership service. However, under 
certain conditions as outlined in the statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amounts. Retirement benefits 
may not exceed 100% of final average compensation. 

The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are estabhshed or amended by state statute. 

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Catahoula Parish Police Jury's total payroll for all endloyees was 
$32,732. Total covered payroll was $32,732. Covered payroll refers to all compensation paid by the Catahoula 
Parish Police Jury to active employees covered by the Plan. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the System. The report may be obtained by writing to the District Attorneys' 
Retirement System of Louisiana, 1645 Nicholson Drive, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802, orby calling (225) 267-
4824, or by visiting the System's website www.ladars.org. 

Contributions 

According to state statute, contribution requirements for all employers are actuarially determined each year. For 
the year ended December 31, 2017, the actual enq)loyer contribution rate was 0.00%, actuarially determined as 
an amount that, when combined with enq)loyee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits eamed 
by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. In 
accordance with state statute, the System receives ad valorem taxes and state revenue sharing funds. These 
additional sources of income are used as employer contributions and are considered support from non-employer 
contributing entities but are not considered special funding situations. 

Members are required by state statute to contribute 8.00% of their annual covered salary. The contributions are 
deducted from the employee's wages or salary and remitted by the Catahoula Parish Police Jury to the System 
monthly. The Catahoula Parish Police Jury's contributions to the System for the year ending December 31,2017 
were $0. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions 

At December 31, 2017, the Employer reported a liability of $15,396 for its proportionate share of the Net Pension 
Liability. The Net Pension Liability was measured as of June 30, 2017 and the total pension liability used to 
calculate the Net Pension Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The Catahoula 
Parish Police Jury's proportion of the Net Pension Liability was based on a projection of the Police Jury's long-
term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating 
employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2017, the Police Jury's proportion was 0.057081%, which was 
an increase of 0.006278% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2016. 

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Catahoula Parish Police Jury recognized pension expense of $5,559 
plus employer's amortization of change in proportionate share and differences between employer contributions 
and proportionate share of contributions, which was ($206). Total pension expense for the Catahoula Parish 
Police Jury for the year ended December 31, 2017 was $5,353. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

District Attorney's Retirement System of Louisiana (System) (Continued) 

At December 31, 2017, the Catahoula Parish Police Jury reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources 

Differences between expected 
and actual experience $- $4,048 
Changes in assumption 6,903 1,817 
Net difference between 
projected and actual earnings on 
pension plan investments 6,179 
Changes in employer's portion 
of beginning net pension 
liability 1,115 752 
Differences between employer 
contributions and proportionate 
share of employer contributions (694) 
Subsequent measurement 
contributions 
Total $13,503 $6,617 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources will be recognized 
in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended December 31, 
2018 $1,148 
2019 1,148 
2020 1,148 
2021 1,148 
2022 1,148 
2023 1,148 
2024 1,148 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

District Attorney's Retirement System of Louisiana (System) (Continued) 

A ctuarial Assumptions 

A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension liability as of June 
30. 2017. are as follows: 

Valuation Date June 30, 2017 
Actuarial Cost Method Aggregate Actuarial Cost Method with allocation based on 

earnings 
Actuarial Assumptions: 
Investment Rate of Return 6.75%, net of investment expense 
Salary increases 5.50% (2.50% inflation, 3.00%merit) 
Mortality rates RP-2000 Combined Healthy with White Collar Adjushnent Sex 

Distinct Tables (set-back 1 year for females) for employees, 
annuitants, and beneficiaries. 

RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality Table (set back 5 years for 
males and 3 years for females) for disabled annuitants. 

Expected remaining service lives 7 years 
Cost of Living Adjustments Only those previously granted. 

The mortality rate assumption used was set based upon an experience study performed on plan data for the period 
July 1, 2009, through June 30, 2014. The data was then assigned credibility weighting and combined with a 
standard table to produce current levels of mortality. This mortality was then projected forward to a period 
equivalent to the estimated duration of the System's liabilities. Annuity values calculated based on this mortality 
were compared to those produced by using a setback of standard tables. The result of the procedure indicated 
that the tables used would produce liability values approximating the appropriate generational mortality tables. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using building-block method 
in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan 
investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to 
produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target 
asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The resulting long-term rate of return is 9.06% for 
the year ended June 30, 2017. The best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class based 
on the System's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2017, were as follows: 
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HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

District Attorney's Retirement System of Louisiana (System) (Continued) 

Asset Class Target 
Allocation 

Rates of Return 
Real Nominal 

Equities 
Fixed income 
Alternatives 
Real estate _ 

Totals 
Inflation 
Expected arithmetic nominal return 

61.72% 
28.95% 
8.85% 
0.48% 

11.31% 
6.84% 
10.50% 
0.50% 

100% 4.50% 6.56% 
2.50% 
9.06% 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.75%. The projection of cash flows used to 
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current 
contribution rate and that contributions from participating employers will be made at actuarially determined rates 
approved by PRSAC taking into consideration the recommendation of the System's actuary. Based on those 
assumptions, the System's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit 
payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of retum on pension plan investments 
was applied to all periods of projected benefit payment to determine the total pension liabihty. 

Sensitivity of the Catahoula Parish Police Jury's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes 
in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the Catahoula Parish Police Jury's proportionate share of the net pension habihty 
calculated using the discount rate of 6.75%, as well as what the Police Jury's proportionate share of the net 
pension hability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower (5.75%) 
or one percentage-point higher (7.75%) than the current rate: 

1.0% Decrease 
(5.75%) 

Current Discount 
Rate (6.75%) 

1.0% Increase 
(7.75%) 

Employer's proportionate share 
of net pension liability $43,996 $15,396 ($8,907) 

Payables to the Pension Plan 

These financial statements do not include a payable to the pension plan. 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the System's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued District 
Attomeys' Retirement System of Louisiana Audit Report at www.ladars.org. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 10 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The police jury is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, or destruction of assets; 
liability; and injuries to employees or others. To handle such risk of loss, the police jury maintains commercial 
insurance through the Louisiana Rural Parish Insurance Cooperative, a self-insurance fund. No claims were paid 
on any of the policies during the past three years which exceeded the policies' coverage amounts. 

NOTE 11 - LITIGATION 

At December 31, 2017, the police jury has several contracts in progress that are funded at least in part by grant 
funds. Total contracts, expenditures to date, and contract balances remaining are $91,363, $11,331, and $80,032, 
respectively. 

At December 31, 2017, the police jury was not involved in any litigation. 

NOTE 12 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through June 26, 2018, the date on which the financial statements 
were available to be issued. 

NOTE 13 -NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

GASB has issued the following statements: 

Issued in June of 2015, GASB Statement 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other than 
Pension Plans, and GASB Statement 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits 
Other than Pensions, aim to improve accounting and financial reporting for OPEB, resulting from a 
comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing standards. The requirements of these Statements will 
improve financial reporting through enhanced note disclosures and schedules of RSI that will be presented by 
OPEB plans. These Statements establish standards for recognizing and measuring liabilities, deferred outflows 
and inflows of resources, and expenses/expenditures. GASB 74 is effective for years beginning after May 26, 
2016, and GASB 75 is effective for years beginning after June 15, 2017. The Police Jury is not impacted by the 
provisions of this Statement. 

GASB Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units—an amendment of GASB 
Statement No. 14, was issuedin January 2016. This Statement amends the blending requirements for the financial 
statement presentation of component units of all state and local governments. The additional criterion requires 
blending of a component unit incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation in which the primary government is 
the sole corporate member. The additional criterion does not apply to component units included in the financial 
reporting entity pursuant to the provisions of Statement No. 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations Are 
Component Units. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 
15, 2016. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement does not affect the Police Jury's financial statements. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 13 -NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

GASB Statement No. 81, Irrevocable Split-Interest Agreements, was issued in March 2016. This Statement 
requires that a government that receives resources pursuant to an irrevocable split-interest agreement recognize 
assets, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources at the inception of the agreement. Furthermore, this Statement 
requires that a government recognize assets representing its beneficial interests in irrevocable split-interest 
agreements that are administered by a third party, if the government controls the present service capacity of the 
beneficial interests. This Statement requires that a government recognize revenue when the resources become 
applicable to the reporting period. The requirements of this Statement are effective for financial statements for 
periods beginning after December 15, 2016 and should be applied retroactively. Earlier application is 
encouraged. This statement does not affect the Police Jury's financial statements. 

GASB Statement No. 82, Pension Issues—an amendment of GASB Statements No. 67, No. 68, and No. 73, was 
issued in March 2016. This Statement clarifies that a deviation, as the term is used in Actuarial Standards of 
Practice issued by the Actuarial Standards Board, from the guidance in an Actuarial Standard of Practice is not 
considered to be in conformity with the requirements of Statement 67, Statement 68, or Statement 73 for the 
selection of assumptions used in determining the total pension liability and related measures. This Statement 
clarifies that payments that are made by an employer to satisfy contribution requirements that are identified by 
the pension plan terms as plan member contribution requirements should be classified as plan member 
contributions for purposes of Statement 67 and as employee contributions for purposes of Statement 68. It also 
requires that an employer's expense and expenditures for those amounts be recognized in the period for which 
the contribution is assessed and classified in the same manner as the employer classifies similar compensation 
other than pensions (for example, as salaries and wages or as fringe benefits). The requirements of this Statement 
are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2016, except for the requirements of this Statement 
for the selection of assumptions in a circumstance in which an employer's pension liability is measured as of a 
date other than the employer's most recent fiscal year-end. In that circumstance, the requirements for the 
selection of assumptions are effective for that employer in the first reporting period in which the measurement 
date of the pension liability is on or after June 15, 2017. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement will 
not have a significant effect on the Police Jury's financial statements. 

GASB Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement Obligations, was issued in November 2016. This Statement 
addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain asset retirement obligations (AROs). An ARO is a legally 
enforceable liability associated with the retirement of a tangible capital asset. A government that has legal 
obligations to perform future asset retirement activities related to its tangible capital assets should recognize a 
liability based on the guidance in this Statement. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting 
periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement is not expected to affect 
the Police Jury's financial statements. 

GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities, was issued in January 2017. The objective of this Statement is to 
improve guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting 
purposes and how those activities should be reported. The requirements of this Statement are effective for 
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement is not 
expected to affect the Police Jury's financial statements. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 13 -NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

GASB Statement No. 85, Omnibus 2017, was issued in March 2017. The objective of this Statement is to address 
practice issues that have been identified during implementation and application of certain GASB Statements. 
This Statement addresses a variety of topics including issues related to blending component units, goodwill, fair 
value measurement and application, and postemployment benefits (pensions and other postemployment benefits 
[OPEB]). The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2017. 
Earlier application is encouraged. This statement is not expected to have a significant impact on the Police Jury's 
financial statements. 

GASB Statement No. 86, Certain Debt Extinguishment Issues, was issued in May 2017. The primary objective 
of this Statement is to improve consistency in accounting and financial reporting for in-substance defeasance of 
debt by providing guidance for transactions in which cash and other monetary assets acquired with only existing 
resources—^resources other than the proceeds of refunding debt—are placed in an irrevocable trust for the sole 
purpose of extinguishing debt. This Statement also improves accounting and financial reporting for prepaid 
insurance on debt that is extinguished and notes to financial statements for debt that is defeased in substance. 
The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2017. Earlier 
application is encouraged. This statement is not expected to affect the Police Jury's financial statements. 

GASB Statement No. 87, Leases, was issued in June 2017. The objective of this Statement is to better meet the 
information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and financial reporting for leases by 
governments. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments' financial statements by requiring 
recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and 
recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. It 
establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational principle that leases are financings of 
the right to use an underlying asset. Under this Statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and 
an intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow 
of resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about governments' leasing 
activities. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 
2019. Earlier application is encouraged. 

GASB Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Direct Borrowings and Direct 
Placements, was issued in April 2018. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve the information that 
is disclosed in notes to government financial statements related to debt, including direct borrowings and direct 
placements. It also clarifies which liabilities governments should include when disclosing information related to 
debt. This Statement defines debt for purposes of disclosure in notes to financial statements as a liability that 
arises from a contractual obligation to pay cash (or other assets that may be used in lieu of cash) in one or more 
payments to settle an amount that is fixed at the date the contractual obligation is established. This Statement 
requires that additional essential information related to debt be disclosed in notes to financial statements, 
including unused lines of credit; assets pledged as collateral for the debt; and terms specified in debt agreements 
related to significant events of default with finance-related consequences, significant termination events with 
finance-related consequences, and significant subjective acceleration clauses. For notes to financial statements 
related to debt, this Statement also requires that existing and additional information be provided for direct 
borrowings and direct placements of debt separately from other debt. The requirements of this Statement are 
effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Earlier application is encouraged. 

53 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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NOTE 13 -NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

The Police Jury implemented those that are currently required. The Police Jury did not early implement 
any statements. The Police Jury has not yet evaluated the statements that become effective for future 
financial statements to determine how the statements will affect reporting of the entity's financial 
position and results of operations. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE- GENERAL FUND 
FO R THE YEAR ENDED DEC EMBER 31,2017 

BUDGETED AMO UNTS 

VARIANCE 
WITH 
FINAL 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL BUDGET 
Revenues: 

T axes: 
Ad valorem $ 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 410,582 $ 10,582 

Other taxes, penalties, and interest 4,500 4,000 15,273 11,273 
Licenses andpermits 100,000 115,000 137,203 22,203 

Intergovernmental funds: 
Federal funds - - 34,329 34,329 

Severance taxes 230,000 354,600 277,054 (77,546) 
State revenue sharing 23,000 23,800 31,112 7,312 

Fire insurance rebate 44,000 46,200 46,190 (10) 
LGAP 60,000 - - -
Other state funds 36,200 16,500 1,523 (14,977) 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 500 300 272 (28) 

Fines and forfeitures - - 16,435 16,435 
Use of money and property 1,000 700 723 23 

Other revenues 9,000 19,800 11,420 (8,380) 
T otal revenues 908,200 980,900 982,116 1,216 

Expenditures: 

Current: 
General government: 

Legislative 159,800 159,300 169,972 10,672 

Judicial 66,900 67,800 73,084 5,284 

Elections 27,200 26,500 27,119 619 
Finance and administrative 49,800 53,500 50,715 (2,785) 

Other general government 244,000 284,600 325,657 41,057 

Pubhc safety 264,000 322,400 322,036 (364) 

Pubhc wDrks 35,000 15,000 33,558 18,558 
Health and welfare 5,200 5,200 5,188 (12) 

Economic development and assistance 2,500 2,400 2,468 68 

Debt service 83,000 83,400 - (83,400) 

Capital outlay 60,000 15,400 - (15,400) 
Total expenditures 997,400 1,035,500 1,009,797 (25,703) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (89,200) (54,600) (27,681) 26,919 

Other sources (uses): 

Operating transfers in - 2,600 2,571 (29) 

Proceeds from the sale of assets - 2,200 2,200 -
Operating transfers out (110,000) (136,500) (221,490) (84,990) 
Total other sources (uses) (110,000) (131,700) (216,719) (85,019) 

Net change in fund balances (199,200) (186,300) (244,400) (58,100) 

Fund balances at beginning of year 398,000 416,602 905,130 488,528 

Fund balances at end of year $ 198,800 $ 230,302 $ 660,730 $ 430,428 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

BUDGITARY COMPARK ON INEORMATION - ROAD AND BRIDGE EUND 
EOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

VARIANCE 
WITH 
FINAL 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL BUDGET 
Revenues: 
Ta>ffis: 

Sales and use $ 174,000 $ 163,000 $ 162,523 $ (477) 

Intergovernmental funds: 

Federal funds 20,000 127,000 64,637 (62,363) 

Parish transportation 177,000 172,300 168,608 (3,692) 

LGAP 60,000 - - -

Other state funds 2,500 1,000 1,334 334 

Use of money and property - 200 144 (56) 

Other revenues - 15,000 15,010 10 

Total revenues 433,500 478,500 412,256 (66,244) 

Expenditures: 

Current: 

Public works 390,000 514,200 536,463 22,263 

Capital outlay 60,000 72,600 61,000 (11,600) 

Total expenditures 450,000 586,800 597,463 10,663 

E>82ess (deficiency) ofrevenues over expenditures (16,500) (108,300) (185,207) (76,907) 

Othersources (uses): 

Operating transfers in 20,000 72,500 72,540 40 

Net change in fund balances 3,500 (35,800) (112,667) (76,867) 

Fund balances at beginning of year 53,000 71,466 173,752 102,286 

Fund balances at end of year $ 56,500 $ 35,666 $ 61,085 $ 25,419 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARK ON ENEORMAHON - HARD SUREACING EUND 
EOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2 017 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

VARIANCE 
WITH 
FINAL 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL BUDGET 
Revenues: 
Ta>ffis: 

Sales and use $ 840,000 $ 780,000 $ 780,110 $ 110 

Intergovernmental funds: 

Federal funds 15,000 33,500 - (33,500) 

Use of money and property 500 400 405 5 

Other revenues - 36,900 - (36,900) 

Total revenues 855,500 850,800 780,515 (70,285) 

Expenditures: 

Current: 

General g ovemment: 

Public works 872,500 869,100 470,381 (398,719) 

Capital outlay - 83,700 476,081 392,381 

Total expenditures 872,500 952,800 946,462 (6,338) 

E>82ess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (17,000) (102,000) (165,947) (63,947) 

Othersources (uses): 

Operating transfers in 20,000 20,000 20,000 -

Proceeds from insurance - - 36,390 36,390 
Total othersources (uses) 20,000 20,000 56,390 36,390 

Net change in fund balances 3,000 (82,000) (109,557) (27,557) 

Fund balances at beginning of year 222,000 232,700 352,604 119,904 

Fund balances at end of year $ 225,000 $ 150,700 $ 243,047 $ 92,347 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARK ON ENEORMAHON - SANITATION EUND 
EOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

VARIANCE 
WTTH 
FINAL 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL BUDGET 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 

Sales and use $ 520,000 $ 482,700 $ 487,570 $ 4,870 

Use of money and property 500 300 292 (8) 

Total revenues 520,500 483,000 487,862 4,862 

Expenditures: 

Current: 

Public works 638,000 638,300 592,857 (45,443) 

Net change in fund balances (117,500) (155,300) (104,995) 50,305 

Fund balances at beginning of year 281,000 273,665 260,795 (12,870) 

Fund balances at end of year $ 163,500 $ 118,365 $ 155,800 $ 37,435 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOIISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON ENFORMAHON - LIBRARY EUND 

EOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBERS 1,2017 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORK3NAL FINAL ACTUAL 

$ 300,000 $ 317,455 $ 308,500 

16,000 23,508 23,260 

1,600 - 1,601 

5,700 4,544 6,519 

180 658 658 

800 1,929 1,074 

1,120 15,290 12,235 

1,600 1,1% 1,126 

327,000 364,580 354,973 

301,500 276,329 283,004 

78,500 70,810 63,850 

380,000 347,139 346,854 

(53,000) 17,441 8,119 

166,137 168,352 550,194 

$ 113,137 $ 185,793 $ 558,313 

VARIANCE 
WITH 
ECVAL 

BUDGET 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 

Ad valorem 

Inteigovemmental funds: 

State revenue sharing 

Other state funds 

Fees, chaiges, and commissions for services 

Fines and forfeitures 

Use of money and property 

Other revenues 

Donations 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Current: 

Culture and recreation 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund balances 
Fund balances at beginning of year 

Eund balances at end of year 

(8,955) 

(248) 

1,601 

1,975 

(855) 

(3,055) 

(70) 

(9,607) 

6,675 
(6,960) 

(285) 

(9,322) 

381,842 

372,520 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON INEORMAHON - HEALTH UNIT FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

VARIANCE 
WTTH 
FINAL 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL BUDGET 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 

Ad valorem $ 80,000 $ 78,600 $ 77,122 $ (1,478) 

Inteig ov emmental funds: 

State revenue sharing 4,000 4,500 5,816 1,316 

Use of money and property - 700 757 57 

Other revenues - 300 279 (21) 

Total revenues 84,000 84,100 83,974 (126) 

Expenditures: 

Current: 

Health and welfare 43,000 38,200 42,076 3,876 

Capital outlay - 3,200 - (3,200) 

Total expenditures 43,000 41,400 42,076 676 

Net change in fund balances 41,000 42,700 41,898 (802) 

Fund balances at beginning ofyear 430,000 432,400 499,068 66,668 

Fund balances at end of year $ 471,000 $ 475,100 $ 540,966 $ 65,866 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES FOR MAJOR FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

Preliminary budgets for the ensuing year are prepared by the secretary/treasurer during October of each year. 
The availability of the proposed budgets for public inspection and the date of the public hearing on the 
proposed budgets are then advertised in the official journal. During a special December meeting, the police 
jury holds a public hearing on the proposed budgets in order to receive comments from residents of the parish. 
Changes are made to the proposed budgets based on the public hearing and the desires of the police jury as a 
whole. The budgets are then adopted during the special meeting, and a notice of the adoption is then published 
in the official journal. 

The secretary/treasurer presents necessary budget amendments to the police jury during the year when, in her 
judgment, actual operations are differing materially from those anticipated in the original budget. During a 
regular meeting, the police jury reviews the proposed amendments, makes changes as it deems necessary, and 
formally adopts the amendments. The adoption of the amendments is included in police jury minutes 
published in the official journal. 

The police jury exercises budgetary control at the functional level. Within functions the secretary/treasurer 
has the discretion to make changes as she deems necessary for proper control. Unexpended appropriations 
lapse at year end and must be re-appropriated in the next year's budget to be expended. Formal budgetary 
integration is employed as a management control device. The police jury does not use encumbrances in its 
accounting system. 

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the police jury adopted modified accrual-based budgets for the 
General Fund and all special revenue funds except the Criminal Court Special Revenue Fund, which is exempt 
from the requirements of the Local Government Budget Act. The budgetary comparison statements included 
in the accompanying financial statements include the original adopted budgets and all subsequent amendments. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 

HARRIS ONBURG, LOUISIANA 
SUPPLEMEVTAL INFORMATION REQUIRED BY GASB NO. 68 - PERS 

EOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2 017 

Schedule of Employer's Share of Net Pension LialMlitv 
Employer's Plan 

Proportionate Shar^ Fiduciary Net 
Employer's of the Net Pension Pension as a 

Covered /lability (Asset) asPercentage of th 
Employee percentage of its Total Pension 

Year Liability (Asset) Liability (Asset) Payroll Covered Payroll Liability 

Employer's Employer's 
Proportion of the Proportionate Share 

Net Pension of the Net Pension 
Liability (Asset) Liability (Asset) 

2015 0.971520% $ 26,562 $ 492,995 5.39% 99.15% 

2016 0.859840% $ 226,335 $ 492,995 45.91% 92.23% 

2017 1.022330% $ 210,550 $ 606,299 34.73% 94.15% 

Schedule of E^Dlover Contributions 
Contributions in Contributions as 

Year 

Contractu ally 
Required 

Contributions 

Relation to 
Contractually 

Required 
Contributions 

Contribution 
Deficiency 

(Ex cess) 

Employer's 
Covered 
Payroll 

Percentage of 
Covered 

Employee 
Payroll 

2015 $ 71,485 $ 71,485 $ $ 492,995 14.50% 

2016 $ 78,819 $ 78,819 $ $ 606,299 13.00% 

2017 $ 75,640 $ 75,640 $ $ 605,113 12.50% 

Schedules are intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed 

as they become available. 
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CATAHOULA PARKHPOIJCE JURY 

HARRIS ONE URG, LOUIS lANA 
SUPPLEMEVTALINIORMAHON REQUIRED BY GASB NO. 68 -REGISTRAR OE VOTERS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2 017 

Schedule ofEmriover's Share of Net Pension Lialalitv 
Employer's Plan 

Proportionate Shan Fiduciary Net 
Flnployer's of the Net Pension Pension as a 

Covered lability (Asset) asPercentage of the 
Employee percentage of its Total Pension 

Year Liability (Asset) Liability (Asset) Payroll Covered Payroll Liability 

Flnployer's Flnployer's 
Proportion of the Proportionate Share 

Net Pension of the Net Pension 
Liability (Asset) Liability (Asset) 

2015 0.110180% $ 27,189 $ 13,545 200.73% 76.86% 

2016 0.117386% $ 33,308 $ 16,126 206.55% 73.98% 

2017 0.128141% $ 28,128 $ 17,549 160.28% 80.51% 

Schedule of Entdover Contributions 
Contributions in Contributions as 

Year 

Contractu ally 
Required 

Contributions 

Relation to 
Contractu ally 

Required 
Contributions 

Contribution 
Deficiency 

(Excess) 

Employer's 
Covered 
Payroll 

Percentage of 
Covered 

Employee 
Payroll 

2015 $ 3,285 $ 3,285 $ $ 14,076 23.34% 

2016 $ 3,729 $ 3,729 $ $ 17,549 21.25% 

2017 $ 3,247 $ 3,247 $ $ 17,549 18.50% 

Schedules are intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed 

as they become available. 
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CATAHOULA PARKHPOIJCE JURY 

HARRIS ONE URG, LOUIS lANA 
SUPPLEMEVTALINIORMAHON REQUIRED BY GASB NO. 68 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2 017 

Schedule ofEmriover's Share of Net Pension Lialalitv 
Employer's Plan 

Proportionate Shan Fiduciary Net 
Flnployer's of the Net Pension Pension as a 

Covered lability (Asset) asPercentage of the 
Employee percentage of its Total Pension 

Year Liability (Asset) Liability (Asset) Payroll Covered Payroll Liability 

Flnployer's Flnployer's 
Proportion of the Proportionate Share 

Net Pension of the Net Pension 
Liability (Asset) Liability (Asset) 

2015 O.CH6844% $ 2,523 $ 30,732 8.21% 98.56% 

2016 0.050803% $ 9,724 $ 30,732 31.64% 95.09% 

2017 0.057081% $ 15,3% $ 31,532 48.83% 93.57% 

Schedule of T^idover Contributions 
Contributions in Contributions as 

Year 

Contractu ally 
Required 

Contributions 

Relation to 
Contractu ally 

Required 
Contributions 

Contribution 
Deficiency 

(Excess) 

Employer's 
Covered 
Payroll 

Percentage of 
Covered 

Employee 
Payroll 

2015 $ 1,613 $ 1,613 $ $ 30,732 5.25% 

2016 $ 538 $ 538 $ $ 30,732 1.75% 

2017 $ $ $ $ 32,732 0.00% 

Schedules are intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed 

as they become available. 
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CATAHOULA PARIS H POUCE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL EUNDS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
EOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBERS 1,2017 

ASSETS 
SPECIAL 
REVENUE 

DEBT 
SERVICE TOTAL 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Receivables 

Other assets 

$ 169,049 

60,168 

3,908 

$ 9,175 $ 178,224 

60,168 

3,908 

Total assets $ 233,125 $ 9,175 $ 242,300 

LIABILITIES, DETERRED INILOWS, AND lUND EOLTTY 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Salaries and related payables 

$ 4,343 

454 

$ $ 4,343 

454 

Deferred inflows: 

Advaloremta>ffis -unavailable 23,195 23,195 

Fund equity - fund balances: 

Nonspendable 

Restricted 

3,908 

201,225 9,175 

3,908 

210,400 

Total fund equity - fund balances 205,133 9,175 214,308 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows, and fund equity $ 233,125 $ 9,175 $ 242,300 
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CATAHOULA PARKHPOLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL EUNDS 
COMBINING S CHEDULE OE REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

SPECIAL DEBT 
REVENUE SERVICE TOTAL 

Revenues: 

Taxes: 

Ad valorem $ 57,062 $ $ 57,062 

Inteigovemmental funds: 

Federal funds 164,130 - 164,130 

State revenue sharing 1,695 - 1,695 

Fire insurance rebate 3,663 - 3,663 

Fines and forfeitures 88,024 - 88,024 

Use of money and property 239 - 239 

Other revenues 1,085 - 1,085 

Total revenues 315,898 - 315,898 

Expenditures: 

Current: 

General government: 

Judicial 133,444 - 133,444 

Public safety 15,111 - 15,111 

Health and welfare 158,930 - 158,930 

Culture and recreation 34,253 - 34,253 

Debt service - 83,379 83,379 

Total expenditures 341,738 83,379 425,117 

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over expenditures (25,840) (83,379) (109,219) 

Other sources (uses): 

Operating transfers in 43,000 83,379 126,379 

Net change in fund balances 17,160 _ 17,160 

Fund balances at beginning of year 187,973 9,175 197,148 

Fund balances at end of year $ 205,133 $ 9,175 $ 214,308 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

Criminal Court Fund 
This fund was created by Section 571.11 of title 15 of the Louisiana revised Statutes of 1950 which provides that 
fines and forfeitures imposed by district courts and district attorney conviction fees in criminal cases be 
transferred to the parish treasurer and deposited in a special Criminal Court Fund account to be used for the 
operations of the criminal court of the parish. Expenditures are made from the fund on motion of the district 
attorney and approval of the district judge. The Statute also requires that one-half of the fund balance remaining 
in the Criminal court fund at December 31 of each year be transferred to the parish General Fund. 

Larto-Mayna Recreation Fund 
This fund accounts for operations of the recreation district. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and state 
revenue sharing funds. 

Maitland Recreation Fund 
This fund accounts for operations of the recreation district. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and state 
revenue sharing funds. 

Section 8 Fund 
This fund accounts for the operations of the lower income housing assistance program, which provides aid to 
very low-income families in obtaining decent, safe, and sanitary rental housing. Financing is provided by a 
federal grant. 

Fire District No. 2 Maintenance Fund 
This fund accounts for operations of the fire district. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and state revenue 
sharing funds. 
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CATAHOULA PARKHPOUCE JURY 
HARRIS ONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
AS OEDECEMBER31,2017 

LARTO- EIRE 
CRIMINAL MAYNA MAHLAND DISTRICT NO. 2 

ASSETS COURT RECREATION RECREATION SECTION 8 MAINTENANCE TOTAL 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,044 $ 56,495 $ 12,182 $ 5,316 $ 93,012 $ 169,049 

Receivables 4,559 23,371 9,565 - 22,673 60,168 

Other assets - - - - 3,908 3,908 

Total assets $ 6,603 $ 79,866 $ 21,747 $ 5,316 $ 119,593 $ 233,125 

LIABIUriES, DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND FUND EQUHY 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 1,675 $ 974 $ 333 $ $ 1,361 $ 4,343 

Salaries and related payables 454 - - - - 454 

Total liabilities 2,129 974 333 - 1,361 4,797 

Deferred inflows: 
Ad valoremta>ffis and state revenue sharing - unavailable - 2,298 3,566 - 2,554 8,418 

Grant revenues pending - - - 14,777 - 14,777 

Total deferred inflows - 2,298 3,566 14,777 2,554 23,195 

Fund equity - fund balances: 

Nonspendable - - - - 3,908 3,908 

Restricted 4,474 76,594 17,848 - 111,770 210,686 

Unassigned - - - (9,461) - (9,461) 

Total fund equity - fund balances 4,474 76,594 17,848 (9,461) 115,678 205,133 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows, and fund equity $ 6,603 $ 79,866 $ 21,747 $ 5,316 $ 119,593 $ 233,125 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POUCE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NONMAJOR S PECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OE REVENUES, EXPENDTIURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
EORTHEYEARENDED DECEMBER31, 2017 

CRIMINAL 
COURT 

LARTO-
MAYNA 

RECREATION 
MAITLAND 

RECREATION SECTION 8 

EIRE 
DISTRICT NO. 2 
MAINTENANCE TOTAL 

Revenues: 

Taxes: 

Ad valorem 

Intergovernmental funds: 

Federal funds 

State revenue sharing 

Fire insurance rebate 
Fines and forfeitures 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 

$ 

88,024 

$ 26,425 

756 

94 

$ 5,908 

(12) 

610 

$ 

164,130 

$ 24,729 

951 

3,663 

145 

475 

$ 57,062 

164,130 
1,695 
3,663 

88,024 

239 

1,085 
T otal revenues 88,024 27,275 6,506 164,130 29,963 315,898 

E>penditures: 

Current: 

General government: 
Judicial 

Public safety 
Flealth and welfare 

Culture and recreation 

133,444 

19,483 14,770 

158,930 

15,111 

133,444 

15,111 

158,930 

34,253 
T otal e>penditures 133,444 19,483 14,770 158,930 15,111 341,738 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over e>5ienditures (45,420) 7,792 (8,264) 5,200 14,852 (25,840) 

Other sources (uses): 

Operating transfers in 43,000 43,000 

Net change in fund balances 
Eund balances at beginning of year 

(2,420) 

6,894 

7,792 

68,802 

(8,264) 

26,112 

5,200 

(14,661) 

14,852 

100,826 

17,160 

187,973 

Fund balances at end of year $ 4,474 $ 76,594 $ 17,848 $ (9,461) $ 115,678 $ 205,133 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds 

Hospital District No. 1 Bond Sinking Fund 
The Hospital District No. 1 Sinking Fund accumulated monies for the payment of $800,000 in bonds issued April 
1, 1967. The bonds were issued to construct, equip, and furnish a parish hospital. Financing was provided by ad 
valorem taxes. 

Fire District No. 2 Bond Sinking Fund 
The Fire District No. 2 Bond Sinking Fund accumulated monies for the payment of $250,000 in bonds issued 
March 1, 1987. The bonds were issued to acquire buildings, machinery, and equipment, including both real and 
personal property, to be used for fire protection within the district. 

Certificate of Indebtedness Series 2008 Fund 
The Certificate of Indebtedness Series 2008 Fund accumulates monies for the payment of $500,000 in bonds 
issued September 12, 2008. The certificate of indebtedness was issued to fund the Criminal Court Fund as 
required by law. Funds are transferred from the General Fund to pay principal and interest payments each year. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POUCE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NONMAJORDEBT SERVICE EUNDS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEEI 
AS OEDECIMBER31,2017 

ASSEIS 

HOSPITAL 
DIS TRICING. 1 

BOND 
SINKING 

FIRE 
DISTRICT NO. 2 

BOND 
SINKING TOTAL 

Cash and cash equivalents 5.443 3.732 9.175 

LIABn.mES AND lUND EQUHY 
Liabilities 

Fund equity - fund balances: 

Restricted 
Total liabilities and fund equity 

5.443 3.732 
5.443 3.732 

9,175 
9.175 
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C ATAHO ULA PARIS H PO UC E JURY 
HARRIS ONBURG, LOUIS lANA 

NONMAJOR DEBT S ERVICE EUNDS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OE REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN EUND BALANCES 
EORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER31, 2017 

HOSPITAL EIRE CERTIFICATE 
DISTRICT NO. 1 DISTRICT NO. 2 OE 

BOND BOND INDEBTEDNESS 
SINKING SINKING SERIES 2008 TOTAL 

Revenues $-$ - $ -

E?q5 enditures: 

Debt service 83,379 83,379 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
e>q5 enditures (83,379) (83,379) 

Other financing sources (uses): 

Operating transfers in 83,379 83,379 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund balances at banning of year 5,443 3,732 
-

9,175 

Fund balances at end of year : E 5,443 £ 3,732 £ - £ 9,175 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION PAID POLICE JURORS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

The schedule of compensation paid to police jurors is presented in compliance with House Concurrent Resolution 
No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature. Compensation of the police jurors is included in the 
legislative expenditures of the General Fund. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1233, the police 
jmy has elected the monthly payment method of compensation. Under this method, jurors receive $1,200 per month. 
The president receives an additional $400 for expenses incurred in fulfilling the responsibilities of her office. 

Libby Ford, Pres ident $ 19,200 

Delores McEhtyre, Vice President 14,400 

Albert E. Patten 14,400 

Ben OtweU 14,400 

De bra Hawkins 14,400 

Harold Sones 14,400 

Jackie Paulk 14,400 

Judy Duhon 14,400 

Rickie Crumpton 14,400 

Total $ 134400 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS, REIMBURSEMENTS AND OTHER PAYMENTS 
TO AGENCY HEAD 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

The schedule of compensation, benefits, reimbursements, and other payments to agency head is presented in 
compliance with Act 706 of the 2015 Session of the Louisiana Legislature. Compensation and benefits of the 
secretary-treasurer is included in the general government - finance and administrative expenditures of the General 
Fund. 

Patti Mizell, Secretary-Treasurer 

Salary $ 33,280 
Benefits: 

Medicare 474 
Retirement 4,160 

Travel: 
Registration fees 200 

Total $ 38,114 

Wayne Spence, Librarian 

Salary $ 49,400 
Benefits: 

Medicare 716 
Retirement 6,175 

Travel: 
Lodging 202 
Travel 1,134 
Registration fees 99 

Total $ 57,726 
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BOSCH & 
STATHAM 

'^TitS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Catahoula Parish Police Jury 
Harrisonburg, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States, the primary government financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fimd, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of Catahoula Parish Police Jury, as of and for the year ended December 31, 
2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively conprise Catahoula Parish Police Jury's 
primary government financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated June 26, 2018. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Catahoula Parish Police Jury's internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of ejqsressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
ejq)ressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Catahoula Parish Police Jury's intemal control. Accordingly, we do not 
ejq)ress an opinion on the effectiveness of Catahoula Parish Police Jury's intemal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
enployees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements 
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control, such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
intemal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with govemance. 

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was 
not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. 
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control that we consider to be 
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Catahoula Parish Police Jury's financial statements are free 
fi"om material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective 
of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of 
noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which is 
described in the acconpanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2017-001. 

Catahoula Parish Police Jury's Response to Findings 
Catahoula Parish Police Jury's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule 
of findings and questioned costs. Catahoula Parish Police Jury's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Melissa Bosch, CPA (318) 475-1987 • Michael Statham, CPA (318) 355-9943 
107B West Alabama Ave.. Ruston, LA 71270-4403 • Post Office Box 2377. Ruston, LA 71273-2377 



Catahoula Parish Police Jury 
Harrisonburg, Louisiana 

Independent Auditor's Report - GAGAS 
December 31, 2017 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of 
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report 
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's 
intemal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. Although the 
intended use of this report may be limited, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, it is issued by the Legislative Auditor 
as a public document. 

BOSCH & STATHAM, LLC 

Ruston, Louisiana 
June 26, 2018 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 

1. The police jury issues primary government financial statements. The auditor's report expresses an 
unqualified opinion on the financial statements of governmental activities and each major fund of the 
Catahoula Parish Police Jury. The auditor's report expresses an adverse opinion on the aggregate 
discretely presented component units and the aggregate remaining fund information of Catahoula Parish 
Police Jury. The only component units included in the financial statements are the ones that the police 
jury maintains accounting records for. The other component units issue separate financial statements. 

2. No material weaknesses are reported in the Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over 
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

3. One instance of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the Catahoula Parish Police Jury 
was disclosed during the audit. 

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT 

2017-001 Fire District Noncompliance with State Regulations 

First Reported 
2017 

Type 

Noncompliance with Regulations 

Condition 
Per information obtained from the Louisiana Office of State Fire Marshal, Fire District No.2 has no user account 
in the Louisiana Fire Department Online Registry and thus no current department information needed in order 
to receive the benefits described under "Criteria". Additionally, Monthly Fire Department Incident Reports have 
not been submitted to the LFIRS. 

Criteria 
The Louisiana Office of State Fire Marshal emphasizes the importance of fire department participation in the 
Louisiana Fire Incident Reporting System (LFIRS), a subset of the National Fire Incident Reporting System 
(NFIRS). To participate in LFIRS, a fire department electronically submits incident reports in one of two ways: 

1) Enter incident data directly into the NFIRS database using software tools provided through the LFIRS 
program manager or; 

2) Subscribe to a 3rd party NFIRS reporting software vendor, export incident data files in the form of an 
NFIRS transaction file and email to LFIRS.reporting@dps.la.gov. The state program manager imports 
the department incident data to the NFIRS database on behalf of the fire department. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT 

The Louisiana State Fire Marshal's office collects and maintains data submitted from Louisiana fire departments 
and compiles statistics on all incidents to which a fire department responds in an effort to determine the impact 
of these incidents, especially fire incidents, on the lives of citizens and property in Louisiana. In addition, the 
data collected on both fire and non-fire response efforts, by the State Fire Marshal can help identify personnel, 
equipment, and training needs of the state's fire service and document the full impact the fire service has on a 
state and local level. It is desired that fire departments submit their data monthly, by the last day of the month 
proceeding the reporting period. Should the department experience a complete month in which it has no 
responses to report, a "No Activity" report must be recorded for that month. This action will reflect consistency 
and compliance by the department with respect to LFIRS reporting. 

The State Fire Marshal also maintains the Louisiana Fire Department Online Registry which provides a means 
to manage information about the fire department, including contact information, personnel characteristics, 
resource inventory and the roster of volunteer fire fighters. Participation in this application helps to build a 
database which can be used to: 

• Maintain a real-time fire department directory 
• Provide statistics for grant writing and reporting 
• Aid in emergency response efforts 
• Provide necessary documentation for the administration of the Volunteer Fire Fighter Insurance 

Program 

Cause 
We did not identify the cause. 

Effect 
Injured, disabled, or deceased volunteer fire fighters or family members may not be entitled to the fire service 
benefits offered. Lack of participation in LFIRS may also result in a poorer Property Insurance Association of 
Louisiana (PIAL) rating which can affect the cost of property insurance and the potential loss of grants and other 
sources of revenue for the Fire District. 

Recommendation 
We recommend that Fire District No.2 actively participate in the requirements set forth by the Louisiana Office 
of State Fire Marshal. 

Management's Response 
See Management's Corrective Action Plan. 

C. STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

2016-001 Errors in Larto-Mayna Recreation District Payroll 

Resolved 

2016-002 Pay Rates not Properly Documented 
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Resolved 
CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES (CONTINUED) 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

C. STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS (CONTINUED) 

2016-003 Monitoring Report of OHSEP Programs Included Findings 

Resolved 

M2016-001 Sales Tax Paid on Library Purchases 

Resolved 

M2016-002 Minutes of Committee Meetings 

Resolved 



Telephone: 318-744-5435 Fax: 318-744-0205 

CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 

HAROLD SONES 
PRESIDENT 

JERELA.EVANS 
VICE-PRESIDENT 

FATTI C. MIZELL 
SECRETARY-TREASURER 

BEN OTWELL 
374 TEW LAKE ROAD 

WARD 1 • JONESVILLE, LA 71343 
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JUDY DURON 
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20630 Hwy. 124 
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HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 71340 

"Catahoula Cur - The Official State Dog" 

June 26, 2018 

Bosch & Statham, LLC 
P. 0. Box 2377 
Ruston, LA 71273-2377 

In connection with your engagement to apply agreed-upon procedures to certain 
control and compliance (C/C) areas identified in the Louisiana Legislative Auditor's 
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures (SAUPs), for the fiscal period January 1, 2017 
throuah December 31. 2017. we confirm to the best of our knowledge and belief, the 
following representations made to you during your engagement. 

1. We are responsible for the C/C areas identified in the SAUPs, including written 
policies and procedures; board or finance committee; bank reconciliations; 
collections; disbursements; credit/debit/fuel/purchasing cards; travel and 
expense reimbursement; contracts; payroll and personnel; ethics; debt service; 
and other areas {should be customized by entity, as apDlicable). 

Yes IE No • 

2. For the fiscal period January 1. 2017 throuah December 31. 2017. the C/C areas 
were administered in accordance with the best practice criteria presented in 
the SAUPs. 

Yes E No • 

3. We are responsible for selecting the criteria and procedures and for 
determining that such criteria and procedures are appropriate for our 
purposes. 

Regular Monthly 
Meetings 2nd & 4th 

Mondays each Month 
at 6:00 p.ia 

Yes E No • 

4. We have disclosed to you all known matters contradicting the results of the 
procedures performed in C/C areas. 

Yes E No • 

We have disclosed to you any communications from regulatory agencies, 
internal auditors, other independent practitioners or consultants, and others 
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affecting the C/C areas, including communications received between December 
31. 2017. and DATE. 

Yes IE No • 

6. We have provided you with access to all records that we believe are relevant to 
the C/C areas and the agreed-upon procedures. 

Yes IE No • 

7. We represent that the listing of bank accounts provided to you is complete. 

Yes E No • 

8. We represent that the listing of cash/check/money order (cash) collection 
locations provided to you is complete. 

Yes E No • 

9. We represent that the listing of entity disbursements or the general ledger 
population of entity disbursements provided to you is complete. 

Yes E No • 

10. We represent that the listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel 
cards, and P-cards (cards), including the card numbers and the names of the 
persons who maintained possession of the cards, provided to you is complete. 

Yes E No • 

11. We represent that the listing of ail travel and related expense reimbursements, 
by person, during the fiscal period or the general ledger population of travel 
and related expense reimbursements provided to you is complete. 

Yes E No • 

12. We represent that the listing of ail contracts in effect during the fiscal period or 
the general ledger population of contract payments provided to you is 
complete. 

Yes E No • 
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13. We represent that the listing of employees (and elected officials, if appiicable) 
with their reiated salaries provided to you is complete. 

Yes IE No • 

14. We represent that the listing of employees (and elected officials, if applicable) 
that terminated during the fiscal period provided to you is complete. 

Yes IE No • 

15. We have disclosed to you [list other matters as you have deemed appropriate]. 

Yes E No • 

16. We have responded fully to ail inquiries made by you during the engagement. 

Yes E No • 

17. We are not aware of any events that have occurred subsequent to December 
31. 2017. that would require adjustment to or modification of the results of the 
agreed-upon procedures. 

Yes E No • 

The previous responses have been made to the best of our belief and knowiedge. 

Signature / i JtAA A 

Title 

Signature Date 

Title 

83 



BOSCH & 
STATHAM 

:ountants 

Independent Accountant's Report 
on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

To the Catahoula Parish Police Jury 
and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by Catahoula Parish Police Jury 
(Entity) and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor (LLA) on the control and compliance (C/C) areas identified in 
the LLA's Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures (SAUPs) for the fiscal period January 1,2017 through December 
31, 2017. The Entity's management is responsible for those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established 
by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and applicable standards of Government Auditing 
Standards. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of the specified users of this report. 
Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for 
the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 

The procedures and associated findings are as follows: 

Written Policies and Procedures 

1. Obtain the entity's written policies and procedures and report whether those written policies and procedures 
address each of the following financial/business functions (or report that the entity does not have any written 
policies and procedures), as applicable: 

We/ ohtulned/ tKc/ ^ntCtyy written/ polCcCey and/ procedA^rey. 

a) Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget 

The/entity dld/nothxAVe/o/htAdgettn^polCcy in/effkct for 2017. However, tKc/ 
entity adopted/a/polCcy in/Veceryihen 2017 1hxd:wa^effe<:tO\/e/JanjLicury 1, 
2018. The/201S pdCcy indUadue^'dr^'Uj^ed/dje^vxjenty. 

^XoeptCony: See/ahove/. 

Manoi^ementfyKeHpon&e/: See/Mana.^emenXfyCorrect0ite/ActCOY\/Plan/ 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
REPORT ON STATEWIDE AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

b) Purchasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to the vendor list; (3) 
the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase orders; (4) controls to ensure 
compliance with the public bid law; and (5) documentation required to be maintained for all bids and 
price quotes. 

The^&ntOty }u^(^purchciy^Cng^polCcy for ^vCpplC&y, and/eqtAXpm&nt 
for tKe- LCV3<g Pro^cLm/ Ctv effect for 2017. A new purcha^Cng^ policy 
covering^cdLpurchoie^hecayme/effectO^e/Jcuuicuy 1, 2018. The/2018 policy 
addre^fie^ cdL ihe/ elementy ewept how vendory are/ to- he/ added/ to- ihe/ 
vendor list. 

^XceptCony: See/cCbove/. 

McincLgementfyKeSponse/: See/McinagemendyCorrectCve/ActCoyvplatv 

c) Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving 

The/ entity had/ a/ policy in/ effect daring^ 2017 and/ a/ new policy effective/ 
January 1, 2018. DoiJvpolicieyaddresyiJie/processCng^ofdidyarsevyientyhxAt: 
not idle/ reviewing^ or approving^ ofiJie/ didyarsementy 

^yceptCony: See/dbove/. 

McvnagcmentfyKeSponse/: See/Manage^nentfyCorrectCve/ActCon/plan/ 

d) Receipts, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits 

The/ entity did not hwite a/ recetpty policy effectCve during^ 2017. A new 
policy way adopted and effective for January 1, 2018. The new policy 
addA^esseythe receiving^ recording^ andprepcwcUion/ofdeposCty. 

^KceptCony: See above. 

ManagementfyKesponse: SeeManageAnertfyCorrectCveActCon/plan/ 

e) Payroll/Personnel, including (1) payroll processing, and (2) reviewing and approving time and 
attendance records, including leave and overtime worked. 

The entity had a payroU/personneb policy in/ effect during^ 2017 that 
includeythereqairedelementyejiceptforpayroU/processing: 

^XceptCony: See above 

McvnagementfylleSponie: SeeManagementfyCorrectCveActCon/plan/ 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
REPORT ON STATEWIDE AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

f) Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard terms and 
conditions, (3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process 

the/ enttty did/ vxxyt Kove^ a/ omtracttn^ policy in' effect during/ 2017. 
However, o/ conCrocttn^ policy way adopted/ in December 2017 to- take/ 
effect in Januury 2018. the/ new policy doey include/ the/ referenced/ 
elementy. 

C)iceptiony: See/above/. 

Mo/nagementfyReypom^: 5ee^Mana^ement'^Correcttve'?4ctton/plaja/ 

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cards, if applicable), including (1) how cards are to be 
controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, (4) required approvers, and (5) 
monitoring card usage 

the/entity hcid/a/credltrcurd/ypolCcy htctadopted/o/new policy inVecember 
2017 ikcctwa^effective/January 1, 2018. the/policy addre&^eythe/reqtAired/ 
elementy ewept for the/ dUowable/ hu&ineiy u&ey and/ monttorun^ card/ 
u!,age/. 

CyceptCony: None/. 

h) Travel and expense reimbursement, including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar thresholds by category 
of expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required approvers 

the/ entity had/ o/ travel/ on^i- eypeme/ retmburiement policy effectC^/e/ in 
2017. A revidec?/ policy wccy adopted/ in December 2017 ihat wccy effective 
Javiuary 1, 2018. thepolicley include/albthc/required/elementy. 

C)cc€ptiony: None. 

i) Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute 42:1111 -1121, (2) actions 
to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor possible ethics violations, and (4) 
requirement that all employees, including elected officials, annually attest through signature verification 
that they have read the entity's ethics policy. Note: Ethics requirements are not applicable to nonprofits. 

theentCtyhad/O/policy ineffectdAAring/2017. thepolicy indudey doey not 
includelbeprohdyitConydefined/inK.S. ̂ 2:1111-1121 or ihe requirement 
dxat alb employeey annudUy attest that they have read/dve ethicy policy, 
the entity did/not Updatelheethicy policy for 2018. 

EKceptCony: See above. 

MccnagementfyResponse: SeeMariagementfyCorrectiveActConplan 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
REPORT ON STATEWIDE AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

j) Debt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) EMMA reporting requirements, (3) debt reserve 
requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 

the/ entity d/id/ y\xyt Kove^ a/ debt policy in/ place/ for the/ 2017. the/ 
ev\t(ty cidxipted/c^polCcy in December 2017 \v0th/ci/jcn4xucuy 1, 2018 eflfectCve^ 
date/, the/ 2018 policy doey not include/ debt imicuice/ ccpprovali EMMI4 
reporting/recfulrem&ntyj orlhe/debt^e^^ice/requirementy. 

^)iceptiony: See/dbove/. 

Mci/ncige^nentfy'Reiipon!^: 5ee/Mana^ement'^Cc>rrective'?4cti<>yvplan/ 

Board (or Finance Committee, if applicable) 

2. Obtain and review the board/committee minutes for the fiscal period, and: 

a) Report whether the managing board met (with a quorum) at least monthly, or on a frequency in 
accordance with the board's enabling legislation, charter, or other equivalent document. 

M)e/ obtained/ and/ reviewed/ the/ hoard/commJtttee/ mtnate^ for the/ fi^ccd/ 
year, the/Police/Juty metatleastmonthly. 

CKceptCony: None/ 

b) Report whether the minutes referenced or included monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on the 
General Fimd and any additional funds identified as major funds in the entity's prior audit (GAAP-
basis). 

Nine/ out of the/ twenty-two- regulcw meeting held/ daring/ the/ year 
referenced/ huci^et-to-actaab comparison^' for the/ (general/ pond/ and/ 
major fandy. the/ hadget-to-actaab comparison^ were/ referred/ to- in/ the/ 
mbnatey. 

PyceptCony: None/. 

> If the budget-to-actual comparisons show that management was deficit spending during the fiscal 
period, report whether there is a formal/written plan to eliminate the deficit spending for those 
entities with a fund balance deficit. If there is a formaUwritten plan, report whether the meeting 
minutes for at least one board meeting during the fiscal period reflect that the board is monitoring 
the plan. 

the/hudget-to--cLctuabcompariioriydo-nctd^iow a/deficit for any fancly 
dAATinjg/ihe/fifcabperiod/. 

c) Report whether the minutes referenced or included non-budgetary financial information (e.g. approval 
of contracts and disbursements) for at least one meeting during the fiscal period. 

the/ YViinatey included/ norubadgetxary fCnanciab information/ in alb 
meetingy. 

t)iceptCony: None/. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
REPORT ON STATEWIDE AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

Bank Reconciliations 

3. Obtain a listing of client bank accounts from management and management's representation that the listing 
is complete. 

^^)e/ obtained/ a/ llitCn^ of dCent hcLnh occoimty and/ mona^ement^i^ 
rep re^entotton/tho/t" anwp letB'. 

^)cc€ptCon&i None/ 

4. Using the listing provided by management, select all of the entity's bank accounts (if five accounts or less) 
or one-third of the bank accounts on a three-year rotating basis (if more than 5 accounts). If there is a change 
in practitioners, the new practitioner is not bound to follow the rotation established by the previous 
practitioner. Note: Police Jury student activity fund accounts may be excluded from selection if they are 
otherwise addressed in a separate audit or A UP engagement. For each of the bank accounts selected, obtain 
bank statements and reconciliations for all months in the fiscal period and report whether: 

a) Bank reconciliations have been prepared; 

the/ ICstCng^ pmvuiedj we/ ielected/ one/'thlrd/ of the/ ha4\h accovmty 

c!i4\d/obtalned/hcvv\hitatementyand/rec<yncilUit(4>nyfor cMvnontKyUvthe/ 

fUccd/yecw. 

3a^doreconclUcitton&'ha^heen/prepcu'ed/for cdl/montKy tested/. 

^xeeptCony: None/ 

b) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of management or a board member (with no 
involvement in the transactions associated with die bank accoimt) has reviewed each bank 
reconciliation; and 

None/ of the/ prepared/ ha4\k/ reconcllCatCony fhowed/ evidence/ of a/ hocwd/ 

member or YYie^rJoe^ofvyianciL^emje^reNie^Mln/^dr\je/ba^dyyrexxrr\XjCuiatlon/. 

b)u:eptCony: See/ohove/. 

Mcnyna^^ementfyKeiponie/: See/ mana^eme^ycorrecttNe/actCon/pla/n/. 

c) If applicable, management has documentation reflecting that it has researched reconciling items that 
have been outstanding for more than 6 months as of the end of the fiscal period. 

No- Audh/ oxAt^tVLndXnj^ &)ci^ted/ dytAyrCng^lhe/fb&cdbyear. 

^geeptCony: None/ 

Collections 

5. Obtain a listing of cash/check/money order (cash) collection locations and management's representation that 
the listing is complete. 

We/obtalned/lhe/llstC^\^ofcayd^checkfmoney order coUectCon/locatXonyand/ 
m(g4\(agemervt^yrepreiervtatU>n/lhatrd\e/lC&tCng^Cy complete/. 

CgceptCon^: None/ 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
REPORT ON STATEWIDE AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

6. Using the listing provided by management, select all of the entity's cash collection locations (if five locations 
or less) or one-third of the collection locations on a three-year rotating basis (if more than 5 locations). If 
there is a change in practitioners, the new practitioner is not bound to follow the rotation established by the 
previous practitioner. Note: Police Jury student activity funds may be excluded from selection if they are 
otherwise addressed in a separate audit or AUP engagement. For each cash collection location selected: 

a) Obtain existing written documentation (e.g. insurance policy, policy manual, job description) and report 
whether each person responsible for collecting cash is (1) bonded, (2) not responsible for depositing the 
cash in the bank, recording the related transaction, or reconciling the related bank account (report if 
there are compensating controls performed by an outside party), and (3) not required to share the same 
cash register or drawer with another employee. 

there/ are/ four ccufh/ coUection/ locatCony. therefore/, dH locattony were/ 
ielected/fortestCn^. 

We/ obtained/ the/ Cn&urcLnce/ polCcCey and/ noted/ that: the/ Secretary-
trecviurer Cyhonded/, hutrthe/A^^C&tcuUrSecretvuy-trea^urer Cynot. However, 
the/polCce/jaiy hay o/d^ieft insMrance/pobicy'dwctcovery'diefthy umcuned/ 
perionneh. the/Secretary-treayArer hrir\j^deposftytxr'die/hahk/y record^y 
the/tn^anyActCony and/reconcdei^the/hank/^tatementy. the/entity doey not 
mcUntaXn/o/cafh/drawer. the/money (uyicdly chechy) thatCycoUected/Cy 
placed/ On a/ folder locked/ Cn o/ cabinet in the/ office/ until/ the/ deposit Cy 
made/. We/noted/thatnone/ofthe/coUectoryatthe/lCbrcuy'ythree/colLectCotv 
locatCony are/ bonded/, the/ LCbrary Virector Cy the/ only peryyvv who-
preparey depo^Cty and/ brCn^ depoyty to- the/ bank/ fyr the/ ICbrary. the/ 
police/jury maXntaCri^the/librcuy'ybooky. 

bxceptCony: See/ohove/. 

M(Anagernentfy'Reyponi€/: See/ managementsycorrective/actCon/plan. 

b) Obtain existing written documentation (e.g. sequentially numbered receipts, system report, 
reconciliation worksheets, policy manual) and report whether the entity has a formal process to reconcile 
cash collections to the general ledger and/or subsidiary ledgers, by revenue source and/or agency fund 
additions, by a person who is not responsible for cash collections in the cash collection location selected. 

We/ noted/ no- yAchpoUcy. 

^)cceptCony: See/above/. 

Mana^ementfyHeypome^: See/ mana^enientfycorrective/actCon/plan. 

c) Select the highest (dollar) week of cash collections from the general ledger or other accounting records 
during the fiscal period and: 

We/ielected/the/hCghestweek/ofcafh/coUectConyby obtaining the/general/ 
ledger and/filtering^ it for depOiCty. 
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Using entity collection documentation, deposit slips, and bank statements, trace daily collections to the 
deposit date on the corresponding bank statement and report whether the deposits were made within one 
day of collection. If deposits were not made within one day of collection, report the number of days 
from receipt to deposit for each day at each collection location. 

Vile/ obtcUned/ depo^ receCpt dcUOi cmd/ -for the^ 
ielected/weeh. T%e/polU:e^jLuy c<yUe<:tyvyic>itaf{tyfLU\d^ele<:trcmXccil2^ arhy 
chech Civ the/ US McUL. KeceCpty are/ only wrOtt&tv -for permOty CLnd/ U^yUlar 
Ct&my. There/ were/ fCfteerv coU&ctCony included/ in/ the/ te^fted/ week/. Vue/ to-
ld\e/Yvied^od/of coU/ection/huch/ay electronic/depo^j we/wereiAriahle/to-te/yt 
fOi/e/ of the/ coUectCony for ttmeltne^ of depo^. coUectCony were/ 
deposited/ hetween/two- and/ eievetv dayy after receipt. 

^)cceptCony: See/ohove/. 

Mccna^ementfyKe^onie/: See/ vnanci^e^yientfycorrective action/phan/. 

> Using sequentially numbered receipts, system reports, or other related collection documentation, 
verify that daily cash collections are con^letely supported by documentation and report any 
exceptions. 

The/ police jury recelA/ey moit of ity coUectCony vCo/ mcUled/ cheeky or 
electronCe fundy tran&fery. KeceCpty are written/ for new development 
perwiity. four permit coUectCony were included/ in/ our teyt. A receCpt 
way not written/ for one of the coUectCony. However, we inspected/ the 
related/ permit applCccitCon/. Toy other coUectCony we injected/ check/ 
ituby settlement jheety or similar documentation/. 

TyceptCony: See above. 

Hanxa^ementfyReyponse See mxvnxvgementfy corrective actCon/plan/. 

7. Obtain existing written documentation (e.g. policy manual, written procedure) and report whether the entity 
has a process specifically defined (identified as such by the entity) to determine completeness of all 
collections, including electronic transfers, for each revenue source and agency fund additions (e.g. periodic 
confirmation with outside parties, reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of 
traffic ticket number sequences, agency frind forfeiture monies confirmation) by a person who is not 
responsible for collections. 
We noted/ no- such/policy. 

TyceptCony: See above. 

ManagementfyKeSponse: See mxvncc^ementfy corrective action/plan/ 
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Disbursements — General (excluding credit card/debit card/fuel card/P-Cardpurchases or payments) 

8. Obtain a listing of entity disbursements from management or, alternately, obtain the general ledger and 
sort/filter for entity disbursements. Obtain management's representation that the listing or general ledger 
population is complete. 

obtained/ the/ ^eviercd/ led^ery for aW fwndiy CLnd/ filtered/ for entCty 
dyUbvLTiementy. M)e/ alio- obtained/ management'y representation/ that: the 

Incomplete. 

ExeeptCony: None 

9. Using the disbursement population from #8 above, randomly select 25 disbursements (or randomly select 
disbursements constituting at least one-third of the dollar disbursement population if the entity had less than 
25 transactions during the fiscal period), excluding credit card/debit card/fuel card/P-card purchases or 
payments. Obtain supporting documentation (e.g. purchase requisitions, system screens/logs) for each 
transaction and report whether the supporting documentation for each transaction demonstrated that: 

Weielected/ZS (lC&burieme^\tyforte&tCng< VCdyi^ie4ne4%tyforlhem/^iy&terbay\k/ 
were haphazardly ielected/ becaoie Ct contalny a large namber of payroll/ 
cheeky that made rardom/ hompllng^ very dXffioult. VCdyur^ementy for all 
other fundy were randomly ^elected/. 

a) Purchases were initiated using a requisition/purchase order system or an equivalent electronic system 
that separates initiation from approval functions in the same manner as a requisition/piu'chase order 
system 

The police jary\ yyytem/ doey not separate CnltCatCon/ from/ approval 
fanctiony. The police jary\policy Cy to- require purchase ordery ovdy from/ 
ihevvialrtenancedepartment. Apurcha&eorder dvould/hcvi/ebeen/pre&ent 
for hlxleevvoftM}ev\ty-fO/edldyarhemjenty. TevvoutofiUUeer/dld/nothcive 
o/proper purchase order. The errory were CrvlhefoUowCng^departmenty: 
general fond/ (1)7 ICbrary (5), health/unit (3), and/Maldand/llecreatCotv 
VCstrCct(l). 

bxoeptCony: See above. 

Mcintagevnentfy'Reqyon&e: See mana^em£nt^ycorrectiveCLctCon/plavv. 

b) Purchase orders, or an electronic equivalent, were approved by a person who did not initiate the 
purchase. 

ThepollcejU4y dx>ey not docavnent who-CnCtCateythepurchaie. 

^XoeptCony: See above. 

ManagementfyKeyponye: See mx;ina^em£ntfycorrectiveactCon/plani 
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c) Payments for purchases were not processed without (1) an approved requisition and/or purchase order, 
or electronic equivalent; a receiving report showing receipt of goods piurchased, or electronic equivalent; 
and an approved invoice. 

Se£/pre^UHi>yc<>mmeyvtyre^<^dlng^purcha4e^ordery. Ofthe^25 ^elected/•fbr 
a/ rece^tn^ report" not" ccppliccMe/ to- 9 dCiburieme^vty. SUo 

dX/ibur^eme^xtylhcUr^hould/iu^e^hee^H^poi^ted/hy o/recetvtn^report"were' 
KLOt: AH 25 were^ iupporCed/ hy cuv UVi/oice/ or other 
ccpprOprCate^ ciocumentPttCon/. 

^KceptCony: See^cibove^ 

Mcmo^emertt'i'ReAponAe^ 5ee^ m.oria^ement'i'corrective'action/plo^o/. 

10. Using entity documentation (e.g. electronic system control documentation, policy manual, written 
procedure), report whether the person responsible for processing payments is prohibited from adding 
vendors to the entity's purchasing/disbursement system. 
The/poUce'fiuy'y polCcCey do- not addre^ who- Cy authorC^ed/ to- add/ vendoryto-
the/ Ayitem/. Upon/ CnqtA^Uy of managements we/ noted/ tfiot" the/ person/ 
responsible/ for processing^ paymenty doey add/ vendary to- the/ entCty'y 
p{Ar(dnasivy%/dUid^ywrsemev\t yySem/. 

ExeeptCany: See/dbove/. 

Mana^l€fnent^5-7le5pon^" See'manag^ement^^corrective/action/plan/ 

11. Using entity documentation (e.g. electronic system control documentation, policy manual, written 
procedure), report whether the persons with signatory authority or who make the final authorization for 
disbursements have no responsibility for initiating or recording purchases. 
Per the/ police/ joiy'y polCciey and/ CnqtAyuy of manag^emcnts persony with/ 
^ig^notofy aathorOty and/ who- make/ the/ fined/ oatKori^ation/ for 
ciid^ttr^ementj'con/initiate'or record/parchcesey. 

ExeefetCony: See/cdyove/. 

Mano^ement^A'Ke^pome^ 5ee/management'^ corrective/action/plan/ 

12. Inquire of management and observe whether the supply of unused checks is maintained in a locked location, 
with access restricted to those persons that do not have signatory authority and report any exceptions. 
Altemately, if the checks are electronically printed on blank check stock, review entity documentation 
(electronic system control documentation) and report whether the persons with signatory authority have 
system access to print checks. 
We/CnqtAXred/of management and/observed/'the/Sitpply oftAA\ased/checkyin/Ci/ 
ccdyinet. Tl\e/cabinet iylocked/at night only. When it iy unlocked/dxiring^ the/ 
day, (dlLlhe/(authorC^ed/signatorieyha\/e/accesytO'it Howe^/er, Ofthe/Assistant 
Secretary iy present, would/notCce/. 

ExeeptCony: See/cdyove/. 

Management^yKeSponse/i See/man(agementfycorrect(de/CictCon/plani 
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13. If a signature stanq) or signature machine is used, inquire of the signer whether his or her signature is 
maintained under his or her control or is used only with the knowledge and consent of the signer. Inquire 
of the signer whether signed checks are likewise maintained under the control of the signer or authorized 
user until mailed. Report any exceptions. 

or ynachCne< 

EX'CeptCony: None< 

Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards/P-Cards 

14. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P-cards (cards), 
including the card numbers and the names of the persons who maintained possession of the cards. Obtain 
management's representation that the listing is complete. 

complete/. We/noted/vyo-eweptCony. 

CxoeptCoYiy: None/ 

15. Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select 10 cards (or at least one-third of the cards if the 
entity has less than 10 cards) that were used during the fiscal period, rotating cards each year. If there is a 
change in practitioners, the new practitioner is not bound to follow the rotation established by the previous 
practitioner. 

Obtain the monthly statements, or combined statements if multiple cards are on one statement, for the 
selected cards. Select the monthly statement or combined statement with the largest dollar activity for each 
card (for a debit card, select the monthly bank statement with the largest dollar amount of debit card 
purchases) and: 

a) Report whether there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and supporting 
documentation was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than the authorized card 
holder. [Note: Requiring such approval may constrain the legal authority of certain public officials (e.g., 
mayor of a Lawrason Act municipality); these instances should not be reported.)] 

Tl\e/poUoe/JiA4yhci^twO'oredttccLrdyy. Therefore/, \oe/},€lected/ho6vccurd^for 
M)e/ obtuUned/ idie/ vnontKly ^tuUemerty for ihe/ ^elected/ cartdy. We/ 

^elected/ tKe^ monthly ^tcUemert for each/ card/ wUh/ the/ larger doUar 
actOi/Cty. 

We/ noted/ both/ cardy ^tvctementy were/ reviewed/ and/ approved/ by the/ 
cardholder. 

FxeeptCony: None/ 

b) Report whether finance charges and/or late fees were assessed on the selected statements. 
We/ noted/ no- Cnstancey where/ finance/ charge^ and/or late/ fee^ were/ 
a^f,e^f,ed/on/the/ifilected/ytixtement^. 

FxceptCony: None/. 
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16. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under #15 above, obtain supporting 
documentation for all transactions for each of the 10 cards selected (i.e. each of the 10 cards should have 
one month of transactions subject to testing). 

VUe/ dbtcUned/ ^iCpportCng^ documeyitvUion/ for cdb for the' two-
stixtsrn&nty tested/. 

a) For each transaction, report whether the transaction is supported by: 
> An original itemized receipt (i.e., identifies precisely what was purchased) 

> Documentation of the business/public purpose. For meal charges, there should also be 
documentation of the individuals participating. 

> Other documentation that may be required by written policy (e.g., purchase order, written 
authorization.) 

We^ noted/ thcUr moit tran^actCony were' H^ported/ hy cm/ CtemX^ed/ receipt. 
There/WCLyl tran&actU>n/for one/ofthe/card^dxathcid/a/creditcciA^d/receipt 
that: did/ not include/ itemized/ detaiL We/ noted/ tKoC tKe^ huiCneWpdblCc/ 
pLUpo^wa^^notd/ycu^me^xted/forfCftee^vchcu'^ey. Ma^ofthe/char^eywere/ 
forhoohychcu'gcd/tO'dxe/lCbrcuyj hutrd^dx>ciuney\tvUioy\/dXd/notiMdXcate/ 
d\e/hocky were/for ICbrcuy hooky We/noted/no-cidditioncd/d/ycumertvUion/ 
recfulrementy. 
^)cceptiony: See/above/. 

Mcir\x!ige^yi&ntfy'Reypon!^: See/ vnana^erierXfycorrective/actCon/plaviL 

b) For each transaction, compare the transaction's detail (nature of purchase, dollar amount of purchase, 
supporting documentation) to the entity's written purchasing/disbursement policies and the Louisiana 
Public Bid Law (i.e. transaction is a large or recurring purchase requiring the solicitation of bids or 
quotes) and report any excq)tions. 

We/ compared/ each/ trariyactCon/y detail/ to- the/ entCty'y writter/ 
purcha^iTi^di/dyurie^yiertpolCcCeycirid/the/LA pUbUc/Bid/Law and/noted/ 
no-e^cceptCony 

P)cceptCony: None/ 

c) For each transaction, compare the entity's documentation of the business/public purpose to the 
requirements of Article 7, Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution, which prohibits the loan, pledge, or 
donation of funds, credit, property, or things of value, and report any exceptions (e.g. cash advances or 
non-business purchases, regardless whether they are reimbursed). If the nature of the transaction 
precludes or obscures a comparison to the requirements of Article 7, Section 14, the practitioner should 
report the transaction as an exception. 
3u&irie^ptArpOie/wa^dx>oumerted/forthree/OtAtofelghteer/char^ey. There/ 
were/no-eweptionyforthe/three/chargey However, forone/(harge/ir\/w}iCch/ 
the/hu&Cneiypurpo^waynotdoc4vmer\ted/, we/noted/the/charge/Crcluded/ 
five/doUary for ydeyta)u The/library Cye^cemptfrom/ioleyta^. 

P)cceptCony: See/above/. 

MccnagemerctfyKeyponie/: See/ mxvnagemerify corrective/aetCon/plan: 
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Travel and Expense Reimbursement 

17. Obtain firom management a listing of all travel and related expense reimbursements, by person, diuing the 
fiscal period or, altemately, obtain the general ledger and sort/filter for travel reimbursements. Obtain 
management's representation that the listing or general ledger is complete. 

obtcU^\£d/ of aU/trcM/e^paymev\ty ynade/ d4AriM^lhe^fuiccd/perCod/ 

EX'CeptCon^: hJone^ 

18. Obtain the entity's written policies related to travel and expense reimbursements. Conq)are the amounts in 
the policies to the per diem and mileage rates established by the U.S. General Services Administration 
(www.gsa.govl and report any amounts that exceed GSA rates. 
We/ obtcU^ied/ the/ evitOty'y wrOtt&w poUcl&y related/ to- troA/el/ oaryd/ expend 

ih^trcofehporUcy dioeirv\xytstoute/a/limttfor CLmou^rt^patd/for 
lod^lng^j per day or otHenvt^. It only ̂ tcnt&ythat "outoftown/trCpyrequtrCn^ 
o^/ernlght lod^lnj^ ihalL he/ approved/ hy 'die/Jury at: a/ Kegalar Schedaled/ 
Meeting." for'd^hotel/fee^te^ted/,'die/polCce/JiAAypatd/$149 per nlghtwhtle/ 
'the/<gSA rate/wa^ $91 per night for lod^ln^. We/did/not ̂ ee/approved/in/'the/ 
jary\ minjote^. 

E)cceptCony: See/above/. 

Mara^emerytfyReiponji^. See/ m-ona^femenC^A^correcttve'actton/plaia/ 

19. Using the listing or general ledger from #17 above, select the three persons who incurred the most travel 
costs during the fiscal period. Obtain the expense reimbursement reports or prepaid expense documentation 
of each selected person, including the supporting documentation, and choose the largest travel expense for 
each person to review in detail. For each of the three travel expenses selected: 

a) Compare expense documentation to written policies and report whether each expense was reimbursed 
or prepaid in accordance with written pohcy (e.g., rates established for meals, mileage, lodging). If the 
entity does not have written policies, conq)are to the GSA rates (#18 above) and report each 
reimbursement that exceeded those rates. 
We/ iebeeted/ 'the/ 'three/ penony who- Cncarred/ 'the/ mo^t tmveZ/ cojty darCng/ 
die/fi^cabperCod/. We/ohtalried/'the/e^eri&e/doc4A4nentatCon/for each/person/ 
selected^ Creludlng/ sapportCng/ documentation/. pCnallyj we/ chose/ 'the/ 
largesttravebejCpense/for each/person/'tO'review Cn/detalb. 

We compared/e^ense/documentatCon/to-wrCtten/polCcteya4vd/noted/diat 
eaeh/eftpense/waypald/Cn/accordance/wCdvwrLtten/polCcy, exoeptdiatthe/ 
jury dld/notapprovethe/Overnlghte^enseyayreguCred/Cn/the/jury'ypolCcy. 

EfcceptCony: See/above. 

HaragemendyKeSponse: See maragemendycorrecttvecictCon/plan/. 
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b) Report whether each expense is supported by: 

> An original itemized receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased. [Note: An expense that 
is reimbursed based on an established per diem amount (e.g., meals) does not require a receipt.] 

> Documentation of the business/pubhc purpose (Note: For meal charges, there should also be 
documentation of the individuals participating). 

> Other documentation as may be required by written policy (e.g., authorization for travel, conference 
brochiure, certificate of attendance) 

Eodfv ejipeme^ wciy hiApported/ hy cn4V OtemX^ed/ receipt from/ h/yteh 
(denttfyU^g^precliely 

The' dociAAney\tatCov\/ included/ the/ pidyUc/purpOie/. 

lOo-other documev\tutiov\/i^reciiAtred/hy wrOttetvpolCcy. 

^xeeptCony: None/. 

c) Compare the entity's documentation of the business/public purpose to the requirements of Article 7, 
Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution, which prohibits the loan, pledge, or donation of funds, credit, 
property, or things of value, and report any exceptions (e.g. hotel stays that extend beyond conference 
periods or payment for the travel expenses of a spouse). If the nature of the transaction precludes or 
obscures a comparison to the requirements of Article 7, Section 14, the practitioner should report the 
transaction as an exception. 
We/ noted/ no-ejieeption^. 

^X'CeptCony: None/ 

d) Report whether each expense and related documentation was reviewed and approved, in writing, by 
someone other than the person receiving reimbursement. 
Each/ e)Cpen&e/ tested/ wa^ both/ reviewed/ and/ approved/ hy the/ 
Seoretaiy/trea^&urerj who-wa^notthe/payee/. 

^xeeptCony: None/ 

Contracts 

20. Obtain a listing of all contracts in effect during the fiscal period or, alternately, obtain the general ledger and 
sort/filter for contract payments. Obtain management's representation that the hsting or general ledger is 
complete. 
We' ohtalned/the/ lifting/ ofcdl/contracty in^ effect dAAring/the/fiiced/perCod/ and/ 
ynanagementfy repre&entaticm/ihcctthe/ iy complete/. 

C)cceptCony: None/ 

96 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
REPORT ON STATEWIDE AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

21. Using the listing above, select the five contract "vendors" that were paid the most money during the fiscal 
period (excluding purchases on state contract and excluding payments to the practitioner). Obtain the related 
contracts and paid invoices and: 

^electeci'tKe'tHot" were^ paid/wwt" mxmey 
the^fi^cciiperCod/. M)e/ohtcUyied/ld\elr relcvted/cov\trcu:tyciv\d/p<^id/(^oU:^ 

a) Report whether there is a formal/written contract that supports the services arrangement and the 
amount paid. 

We' noted/ there/ wcLy a/ -formcCl/wrCtten contract that HApporty the/ 
ier\/\x:e4t'arran^emer\jtand/ldie/amjOtintpaid/for each/contrcLctielected/ 
forte&tCn^. 

"Eyjc&ptiovw. None/. 

b) Compare each contract's detail to the Loiusiana Public Bid Law or Procurement Code. Report 
whether each contract is subject to the Louisiana Pubhc Bid Law or Procurement Code and: 

> If yes, obtain/compare supporting contract documentation to legal requirements and report whether 
the entity conq)lied with all legal requirements (e.g., solicited quotes or bids, advertisement, 
selected lowest bidder) 

> If no, obtain supporting contract documentation and report whether the entity solicited quotes as a 
best practice. 

We/coyyVpared/eacKcontrcLctydetzUhto-the/LA PiAJyUcBCd/ Lci\v. 

for contracty that were/ rez^tAXred/ to- he/ hid/, we/ compared/ yApportCn^ 
contract documentation to- le^cd/ reqaCrementy and/ noted/ no-
OcceptCony. 

four of the/fiye/contracty te&ted/were/ nd^'cct to-the/ LA PublCcBLd/Law. 

fxoepttony: None/ 

c) Report whether the contract was amended. If so, report the scope and dollar amount of the 
amendment and whether the original contract terms contemplated or provided for such an 
amendment. 
None/ofthe/te&ted/contracty were/amended/, 

fxeeptiony: None/ 
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d) Select the largest payment from each of the five contracts, obtain the supporting invoice, compare 
the invoice to the contract terms, and report whether the invoice and related payment conq)lied with 
the terms and conditions of the contract. 
We' ^elected/ Icw^e^ paym&nt fvxmv ecLch/ of ihe/ contracty and/ 
obtcUned/ HAppovtCng^ ivwoicey. We^ compared/ Cr^oice^ to- the^ 
contract terwi^ and/ noted/ thcUr each/ Cra/oice/ and/ related/ payment 
compUed/wCd^/the/term^cind/condyCtCony of the/contract 

ExeeptCony: None/ 

e) Obtain/review contract documentation and board minutes and report whether there is documentation 
of board approval, if required by policy or law (e.g. Lawrason Act or Home Rule Charter). 
We' obtained/ the/ minAttey and/ reported/ that each/ contract/bid/ (tern/ 
V)ay approved/in/dryje/minjotcy. One/of the/fi>i/e/contracty way approved/ 
in a prior year. 

ExeeptCony: None/ 

Payroll and Personnel 

22. Obtain a listing of enq)loyees (and elected officials, if applicable) with their related salaries, and obtain 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select five employees/officials, obtain 
their personnel files, and: 

a) Review compensation paid to each employee during the fiscal period and report whether payments were 
made in strict accordance with the terms and conditions of the employment contract or pay rate structure. 

We/obtalned/all&ting^ofeniployeeyand/ynana^ementyrepre-ientatCon. M)e/ 
randomly ^elected/ fi\/e/ eniployee^officCaZy to- teyt and/ obtained/ their 
personnel/filey. 

AlLfi^/e/eniployee^officCaZy paymentywere/vnade/Cn/itrictaccordaynce/wCth/ 
the/condltXony of their employment. 

Exeeptiony: None/ 

b) Review changes made to hourly pay rates/salaries during the fiscal period and report whefiier those 
changes were approved in writing and in accordance with written policy. 

Two out office/employeeyhad/a change/in/pay rate/dAAring^the/fUccd/year. 
3oth/changey were/properly approved/. 

ExeeptCony: None/. 
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23. Obtain attendance and leave records and randomly select one pay period in which leave has been taken by 
at least one employee. Within that pay period, randomly select 25 employees/officials (or randomly select 
one-third of employees/officials if the entity had less dian 25 employees during the fiscal period), and: 

a) Report whether all selected enq)loyees/officials documented their daily attendance and leave (e.g., 
vacation, sick, compensatory). (Note: Generally, an elected official is not eligible to eam leave and does 
not document his/her attendance and leave. However, if the elected official is earning leave according 
to policy and/or contract, the official should document his/her daily attendance and leave.) 

We/ ohtaCned/ the/ attendance/ and/ leoA/e^ recordy and/ randomly ^elected/ 
OYie/pay period in/wiUch/lecVi/e/had/heen/tdken/hy cvtlea^one/eriployee/. 
We/then/ ^elected twen^ employee^/:>ffCclaZy randomly for testing. 

^)ccept(ony: None/. 

b) Report whether there is written documentation that supervisors approved, elecfronically or in writing, 
the attendance and leave of the selected en^loyees/officials. 

SapervCiory ccppro^/ed twenty out of twenty-fC\/e/ attendance/ recordy 
Se^/enteen/employeeyuiedlecL\/e/tCme/during/the/testperCod. We/notedno 
ccppro^cd of leaver time/. 

^xoeptiony: See/ahove/. 

Mcuiogementfy'Reyponie/: See/McuiagementfyCorrectOi/e/ActCofvplan'. 

c) Report whether there is written documentation that the entity maintained written leave records (e.g., 
hours eamed, hours used, and balance available) on those selected enq)loyees/officials that eam leave. 

We/ noted noejcceftiony. 

24. Obtain from management a list of those employees/officials that terminated during the fiscal period and 
management's representation that the list is complete. If applicable, select the two largest termination 
payments (e.g., vacation, sick, conq)ensatory time) made during the fiscal period and obtain the personnel 
files for the two employees/officials. Report whether the termination payments were made in strict 
accordance with policy and/or contract and approved by management. 

There/ were/ tKree/ employeey on/ the/ ICst of terminated employee^. One/ of the/ 
tKree/employee^ receOi/ed a/termination/pciyment. We/notednoexceptiony. 

^xceptiony: None/ 

25. Obtain supporting documentation (e.g. cancelled checks, EFT documentation) relating to payroll taxes and 
retirement contributions diuing the fiscal period. Report whether the enq)loyee and employer portions of 
payroll taxes and retirement contributions, as well as the required reporting forms, were submitted to the 
applicable agencies by the required deadlines. 

We/ obtained yApporting/ documentation/ relating/ to- payroll/ taxoy and 
retirement covtrCbutiony during/die/fiscal/period, employee/and employer 
portiony of payroll/ taxoy and retirement contrCbutiony were/ yAlymtttedto-die/ 
(tpplicalyle/(Agencley by the/required deadUney. 3ecaii^filing/dciteyare/not 
alAvayy documented, we/ were/ uncMe/ to determine/ whether all/ formy were/ 
filedtimely. 
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^)cc€ptCoYiy: See^cibove< 

Mci^ncLgeme^ylle^onie/: See/ moyu^t^ement'i'CorrectCve/actt^m/plan/. 

Ethics (excluding nonprofits) 

26. Using the five randomly selected employees/officials from procediure #22 under "Payroll and Personnel" 
above, obtain ethics compliance documentation from management and report whether the entity-maintained 
documentation to demonstrate that required ethics training was convicted. 

M)e/ re<^ue^ted/ conVplCayice/ dociune^\tcUion/ -for ihe/ fC\/e/ &vytployee^ 
ielected/Cn/procedAAyre/^ZZ. Vociunei^tcUXon/Wc^notc>y\/file/fc>r (>y\e/cnAd:c>fthe/ 
fO\/e/ e^yiployeey. 

E)cceptiovw: See/above/. 

See/ mavu^^e^yie^ycorreetC^e/octCon/plaiv. 

27. Inquire of management whether any alleged ethics violations were reported to the entity during the fiscal 
period. If applicable, review documentation that demonstrates whether management investigated alleged 
ethics violations, the corrective actions taken, and whether management's actions complied with the entity's 
ethics policy. Report whether management received allegations, whether management investigated 
allegations received, and whether the allegations were addressed in accordance with policy. 

We/ CnqaCred/ of varCoay membery of mayiage^n&nt CL¥\d/ the/ governing/ body 
whether any aUeged/ethlcyvColcitConywere/reported/tO'lhe/ervtCty 
fUccd/perCod/. No-Huh/ciUegationyreeetA/ed/. 

E)u:eptCony: hJone/. 

Debt Service (^eluding nonprofits) 

28. If debt was issued during the fiscal period, obtain supporting documentation from the entity, and report 
whether State Bond Commission approval was obtained. 

hJo'debtwai'i&^tAed/dAArCng/lhe/fCicalperCod/. 

E)cc€ptCony: hJone/. 
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29. If the entity had outstanding debt during the fiscal period, obtain supporting docimientation from the entity 
and report whether the entity made scheduled debt service payments and maintained debt reserves, as 
required by debt covenants. 

ohtcUned^ HAppoytCng^ docA^me^xtVLtCon/ from/ the/ &v\tOty. The/ entOty ynade/ 
y:hediAled/debtieA^Lee/p(^yvyie^\tya^rid/malritaCned/debtr&ieA^eii a^reqvUred/ 
hy debt co\/&nci4\ty 

E)cceptCony: hJone/. 

30. If the entity had tax millages relating to debt service, obtain supporting documentation and report whether 
millage collections exceed debt service payments by more than 10% during the fiscal period. Also, report 
any millages that continue to be received for debt that has been paid off. 

I^O'H^eh/myiZUA.ge^e)cCst. 

Other 

31. Inquire of management whether the entity had any misappropriations of public funds or assets. If so, 
obtain/review supporting documentation and report whether the entity reported the misappropriation to the 
legislative auditor and the district attomey of the parish in which the entity is domiciled. 

M)e/ CnqtAXred/ of m-ana^ement" whether idne/ ev\t(ty had/ ay\y vyU^ctpprOprCatCoYiy 
ofptAblUyfandyy or a^iiety. We/ noted/ no- Audh/ vyiC&ccpproprCatCony 

^)cceptCon&i None/. 

32. Observe and report whether the entity has posted on its premises and website, the notice required by R.S. 
24:523.1. This notice (available for download or print at www.lla.la.gov/hotiine) concerns the reporting of 
misappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse of public funds. 

We/ohieA^ed/lhe/required/ notCce/po^ted/in/lhe/police/Juty officervi&tble/tO'lhe/ 
pLAbUc/. The/polCce/Juty doeynothcoi/e/o/website/. 

^)ccefftion^: None/. 

33. If the practitioner observes or otherwise identifies any exceptions regarding management's representations 
in the procedures above, report the nature of each exception. 

We/did/not observe/cu\y H^eh/e^ieeptCon^dx(^(^re/notdi&cloied/cibove/. 

^)u:eptCon&i None/. 
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We were not engaged to and did not conduct an examination or review, the objective of which would be the 
expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. Accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might 
have come to our attention that would have been reported to you. 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of testing performed on those C/C areas identified in 
the SAUPs, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or compliance. Accordingly, 
this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is 
distributed by the LLA as a public document. 

BOSCH & STATHAM, LLC 

Ruston, Louisiana 
June 26, 2018 

102 



Telephone: 318-744-5435 Fax: 318-744-0205 

CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
p. O. BOX 258 

HARRISONBURG. LOUISIANA 71340 

"Catahoula Cur - The Official State Dog" 

HAROLD SONES 
PRESIDENT 

JERELA.EVANS 
VICE-PRESIDENT 

PATTI C. MIZELL 
SECRETARY-TREASURER 

CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
MANAGEMENT'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

BEN OTWELL 
374 TEW LAKE ROAD 

WARD 1 • JONESVILLE, LA 71343 

JERELA.EVANS 
P.O. BOX411 

WARD 2 • SIQLY ISLAND, LA 71368 

JUDY DUHON 
204 MOREAU ROAD 

WARD 3 • OLLA, LA 71465 

HAROLD SONES 
P.O. BOX 162 

WARD 4 • HARRISONBURG, LA 71340 

DELORES MCENTYRE 
871 TAUNTON ROAD 

WARD 5 • JONESVILLE. LA 71343 

UBBY FORD 
200 UNCLE JOHNIE ROAD 

WARD 6 • JONESVILLE. LA 71343 

RICKIE CRUMPTON 
501 SEVENTH STREET 

WARD 7 • JONESVILLE, LA 71343 

DEBRA JONES-HAWKINS 
703 FRITZ STREET 

WARD 8 • JONESVILLE, LA 71343 

JACKIE FAULK 
20630 Hwy. 124 

WARD 9 • JONESVILIi, LA 71343 

Regular Monthly 
Meetings 2nd & 4th 

Mondays each Month 
at 6:00 p.tn. 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 

2017-001- Noncompliance with Regulations 

Catahoula Parish Fire District #2 Board Chairman Jackie Adams will have 
an account set up for the Louisiana Fire Incident Reporting System and 
will have all future reports recorded in the system. 

STATEWIDE AGREED UPON PROCEDURES 

AUP Written Policies and Procedures: 

AUP Budgeting: 

1. a) The jury adopted a budgeting policy effective January 1,2018 and 
will now follow this policy. 

b) Purchasing: 

The Catahoula Parish Police Jury financial software does not permit 
access restrictions to be added. This office only has two employees who 
must both have access to the program. There are separate log in 
passwords for each employee. Either employee may have to enter 
deposits and/or disbursements if the situation warrants. Disbursements 
may require the addition of a new vendor. Signatories would notice any 
suspicious vendor activity. 
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c) Disbursements: 

The Accounts Payable clerk will review and initial all payables to 
certify documentation and accuracy. 

The Secretary/Treasurer will review and approve a preliminary 
disbursements journal for accounts payable. Random disbursements will 
be selected and verified for proper paperwork attached. 

d) The Jury adopted a cash receipts policy effective January 1,2018 and 
will now follow this policy. 

e) Payroll/Personnel: 

A payroll processing policy will be written and presented to the jury 
for approval. 

f) The jury adopted a contracting policy effective January 1,2018 and 
will now follow this policy. 

g) The jury adopted a credit card policy effective January 1,2018 and 
will now follow this policy. 

i) Ethics: 

The Catahoula Parish Police Jury Ethics policy will be updated to 
include R. S. 42:1111-1121. All employees will be required to read the 
policy annually and attest by signature to such. 

j) Debt Service: 

The Catahoula Parish Police Jury debt service policy will be amended 
to include EMMA reporting requirements or debt service requirements. 

AUP Bank Reconciliations: 

4. b) The Police Jury President will review and sign all bank 
reconciliations. 

AUP Collections: 

6. a) There are only two employees in the Police Jury Administration 
Office. Both employees must be involved in collections and deposits at 
times. 
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b) The Police Jury Office collects very little cash. We do not feel it is 
feasible to have a formal process for this procedure. 

c) The Police Jury Office collects very little cash. It is not feasible to 
make deposits within one day of every receipt. Deposits are made at 
least once a week if necessary. 

>The permit which did not have a receipt written was an oversight 
by this office. We will ensure in the future that receipts are written for all 
permits. 

7. There are procedures in place to determine completeness of all 
collections, but no formal policy has been written. A formal policy will be 
written and presented to the Jury for adoption. 

AUP Disbursements: 

9. a) Disbursements without purchase orders: 

The Library has their own policy which does not require purchase 
orders. 

The Health Unit - Purchase orders were not required in 2017. 
Under the new policy effective 2018, P. O.'s are now issued. 

The General Fund disbursement without a purchase order is for a 
contract with Cintas. 

Maitland Recreation District is governed by a separate board which 
does not require purchase orders. 

b) The Police Jury has implemented a purchase order policy effective 
January 1,2018 which includes forms that will document who requests 
the purchase order. 

c) The Police Jury has implemented a purchase order policy effective 
January 1, 2018 which requires the signature of the person who receives 
the goods. 

10. The Catahoula Parish Police Jury financial software does not permit 
access restrictions to be added. This office only has two employees who 
must both have access to the program. There are separate log in 
passwords for each employee. Either employee may have to enter 
deposits and/or disbursements if the situation warrants. Disbursements 
may require the addition of a new vendor. Signatories would notice any 
suspicious vendor activity. 
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11. With only two employees in the office, it is impossible not to allow a 
signatory to initiate purchases. 

12. With only two employees in the office, it is not feasible to change 
procedures for keeping unused checks under lock. 

AUP Credit Cards: 

16. a) Management will strive to ensure that all purchases are 
documented with itemized details. 

c) Librarian is currently in process of obtaining a refund for the tax 
paid in error. Management will work to ensure that sales tax is not paid in 
the future. 

AUP Travel and Expense Reimbursement: 

18. The hotel fee for $149 per night was for the Police Jury Association 
Convention. A block of rooms is reserved for the convention and this is 
the group rate which is required. 

19. a) Travel for certain conferences/conventions is approved in the 
budget; therefore it is not approved at a meeting. Any travel not in the 
budget will be approved at a meeting. The policy will be amended to 
reflect such. 

AUP Payroll and Personnel: 

23. b) With the small number of employees for the parish, we do not feel 
it is necessary to have written approval of leave time. The employee's 
supervisor ensures that the employee has accrued leave before allowing 
time off. 

25. All payroll tax and retirement forms will be documented with date 
form was mailed or filed electronically. 

26. Management will ensure that all employees have the state required 
ethics training. 

C-
Patti C. Mizell 
Secretary/T reasurer 
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